AGENDA

Pearl City Cdmmunity Unit School District #200 ' Wednesday, November 20, 2019 ;
Pearl City, [, 61062 . 8:30 P.M, — High School Library

A. Callto Order ' : - ‘
B. Roll Call of Members | o l
C. Approve the Agenda ' - ' .
D. Recognition of Guests & Public Comment ' - -i

E. Conduct a Public Hearing for the issuance of working cash fund bonds for the purpose of increasing
the working cash fund of the District. e

F. Consent Agenda .
1. Approval of October 18, 2019 Regular Board Meeting Minutes
- 2. Approval of October 16, 2019 Closed Session Minutes
3. Approval of Bills and Payroll through November 15, 2019

G. Communications ' .
1. Lego League Student Presentation
2. Audit Presentation by “The Benning Group”
3. Communication Survey Results

M. New Business

1. 'FY19 Audit - Potential Action tem _

2. Road from Rt.73 to Back Parking Lot- Potential Action item

3. JH Football Program — Potential Action ttem o

4. Purchase of Dump Truck- Potential Action Item
5. 2020-2021 College Now Agreement — Potential Action ltem
. Resolutlon declaring the intention to issue working cash fund bonds for the purpose of
increasing the working cash fund of the District~ Potential Action Item
7. Estimated Tax Levy and Resolution for 2019 and Setting of Truth in Taxation Public
Hearing — Potential Action ltem ' .
8. First reading of new/amended policies: 2:20-Powers and duties of the School Board;
2:20E- Waiver and Modification request resource; 2:70- Vacancies of the School Board:;
2:0E- Checklist for filling board vacancies by apt.; 2:100- Board member conflict of interest;
2:105- Ethics and gift ban; 2:110- Qualifications, term, and duties of board officers; 2:200-
Types of school board meetings; 2:220- School board meeting procedure; 2:220E- Motion to
adjourn to closed session; 2:220E86- Log of closed mesting minutes; 2:250-Access to district
public records; 2:250E2- Immediately avaflable district public records and web-posted reports
and records; 2:260- Uniform grievance procedure; 3:40E- Checkllst for the Supt.
employment contract negotiation process; 3:50- Administrative personnel other than the
superintendent; 4:15- [dentity protection; 4:30-Revenue and Investments; 4:40- Incurring
debt; 4:60- Purchases and contracts; 4:80- Accounting and audits; 4:110- Transportation;
4:140-Walver of student fees; 4:150- Facility management and building programs: 4:170-
Safety; 4:175- Convicted child sex offender, screening, notifications; 4:190- Targeted School
violence prevention program; 5:10-Equal employment opportunlty and minority recruitment;
5:20- Workplace harassment prohibited; 5:30-Hiring process and criteria; 5:50- Drug and
alcohol free workplace, e-cigarette, tobacco, and cannabls prohibifion; 5:90-Abuse and
neglected child reporting; 5:100-Staf development program; 5:120- Employee ethics,
conduct, and conflict of interest; 5:125- Personal technology and social media, usage and
conduct; 5:150- Personnel Records; 5:190-Teacher qualifications: 5:200- Terms and
conditions of employment and dismissal; 5:220- Substitute teachers; 5:250- Leaves of
Absence; 5:260- Student teachers; 5:285- Drug and alcohol testing for school bus drivers and
commercial vehicle drivers; 5:290- Employment termination and suspension; 5:330- Sick

'

|
¥
3

c> -




days, vacation, holiday, and leaves; 6:15- School accountability; 6:20- School year calendar
and day; 6:60- Curriculum Content; 8:65- Student social and emotional development; 6:150-
Home and hospital instruction; 6:180- Extended instructional programs; 6:210- Instructional
materials; 6:270- Guidance and counseling program, 6:300- Graduation requirements;
8:300E1- Application for a diploma for a service member killed in action or for veterans of
WW I, the Korean conflict, or the Vietnam conflict; 6:300E2- State law graduation
requirements; 8;300E3- Form for exemption from financial aid application completion; 6:310-
High school credit for non-district experience; course substitutions, re-entering students;
6:320- High school credit for proficiency; 7:20- Harassment of student prohibited: 7:_150-
Agency and police interviews; 7:180- Prevention of and response to bullying, intimidation,
and harassment; 7:340- Student records; 8:30- Visitor to and conduct on school property;
8:88E1- Letter notifying parents/guardians of school visitation rights - Informational

|. Closed Session '
1. The appointment, employment, compensation, discipline, performancs, or dismissal of
specific employees of the District or legal counsel for the District, including hearing testimony
on a complaint lodged against an employee or against legal counsel for the District to
determine Its validity 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(1), amended by P.A. 99-646, and

2, Collective negotiating matters between public body and its employees or their |
representatives or deliberations concerning salary schedules for one or more classes of
employees,

J. Potential Action ltems from Closed Session
1. Accept Retirement of High School Teacher.
2. Resignation of two Paraprofessionals.
3. Approve Resignation of JH/HS Administrator.
4. Approval of Paraprofessional.

K. Adjourn

**Copies of the agenda and public documents can be picked up at the District Administrative Office at 100
S. Summit St, Pearl City, IL. 61082 during its regular business hours.

P f TR b teisoix cuimammias




e L ITONA e i e

BOARD OF EDUCATION DISTRICT #200 October 16, 2019
REGULAR BOARD MEETING o

Recording secretary, Janis Sheffey, called the regular board meeting to order at 6:30
p.m, in the High School IMC. Roll call found the following members present: Mr.
Crackenberger, Mts, Keltner, Mrs. Lieb, and Mrs, Sheffey. Mr. Pauley arrived at 6:35
pam. Also present were Superintendent Schiffiman, Secondary Principal Kelly
Mandrell, Elementary Principal Brent Chrisman, William Glass, Bob Asche, Mat
Diehl, Jared McNutt, Richard Sargent, Carolyn Grahame, Lisa Allseits and guest,
Megan Spaht, DJ Scott, and Bill Johnson. Due to the absence of the Board President
and Vice-President, Mrs. Lieb motioned to appoint Board Secretary, Mrs. Keltner as
President Pro Temp. Mrs Sheffey seconded the motion, which pagsed unanimously.

Mrs, Lieb motioned to approve the agenda as amended switching New Business items
#1 and #2. Mr. Crackenberger seconded the motion. Voting aye was: Mr.
Crackenberger, Mts, Keliner, Mrs. Lieb, and Mis, Sheffey.

The board recognized guests and public comments were allowed. No public
corpments wers made.

Mrs. Lieb motioned to approve fhe consent agenda. Mrs. Sheffey secbnded the
motion. Voting aye was: Mr. Crackenberger, Ms. Keltner Mrs. Lieb, and Mrs.
Sheffey.

In Communications, an update was given on E-Learning,

Jated McNutt spoke to the board on moving back to a JH Tackle Foothall program for
the 2020-2021 school year.

Dr. Schiffinan gave a presentation on the Finance Process and Bond sale. Mr. Glass
from First Midstate, Inc. was present to answer questions for the board members,

Mr. Asche and Mr. Diehl represented the Village to discuss with the board the
possibility of a road from the back patking lot to Rt, 73.

Mr. Pauley motioned to approve a Boys Track Coop with Lena Winslow for the 2019-
2020 and 2020-2021 seasons. Mrs. Sheffey seconded the motion. Voting aye was:
M., Crackenberger, Mis. Keltner, Mrs. Lieb, Mr. Pauley, and Mrs. Sheffey.

Mis. Lieb motioned to move forward with the Softball Field Renovations with the
district providing up to $1000 to help with the renovations. Mr. Pauley seconded the
motion. Voting ayc was: Mr. Crackenberger, Mis. Keltner, Mrs, Lieb, Mr. Pauley,
and Mrs. Sheffey.




Mr. Panley motioned to enter closed session af 7:33 p.m. Mr. Crackenberger seconded
the motion. Voting aye was: Mr. Crackenberger, Mrs, Keltner, Mrs. Lieb, Mr.,
Panley, and Mrs. Shefley, . _ ,

i mmpee =

- Mrs. Lich motioned to entor open session at 7:52 p.m. Mr. Pauley seconded the _
- motion. Voting aye was: Mr. Crackenberger, Mus. Keltner, Mrs. Lieb, Mr. Pauley,
and Mrs. Sheffey. . _ ‘ : :

Mir. Pauley motioned {o approve Lalken Daws s an Elementary Paraprofessional at : o
$10/hour, Mrs. Sheffey seconded the motion. Voting aye was: Mr, Crackenberger,
Mius, Keltner, Mrs. Lieb, Mr. Pavley, and Mrs. Sheffey. : |

Mus, Lieb motioned to accept the resignation of Jennifer Plastiak as an Elementary
Paraprofessional. Mrs. Sheffey seconded the motion. Voting aye was: Mr.
Crackenberger, Mrs. Keliner, Mrs, Lieb, Mr. Pauley, and Mrs. Sheffey,

M. Pauley motioned to approve Elizabeth Schroeder Torres and Gretchen
Shallenberger as JH/HS Paraprofessionals at $ 10.00/hour, with Mrs, Torres working 3
days a week and Ms. Shallenberger working two days a week, Mr. Crackenberger
seconded the motion. Voting aye was: Mr, Crackenberger, Mrs. Keltner, Mrs, Licb,
and Mr. Pauley. Mrs, Sheffey abstained from voting,

Mr. Pauley motioned to adjourn the meeting at 7:54 pm, Mrs. Lieb seconded the
motion, which passed unanimously. _ E '

Respectfully submitted, .
Janis Sheffey, Recording Secretary -

_ Chad Bremnier, Board President




NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING CONCERNING THY INTENT OF
THE BOARD OF EDUCATION OF
PEARL CITY COMMUNITY UNIT SCHOOL DISTRICT NUMBER 200,
STEPHENSON, CARROLL AND JO DAVIESS COUNTIES, ILLINOIS
T SELL $1,700,000 WORKING CASH FUND BONDS

. PUBLIC NOTICE 1§ HEREBY GiveN that Pear]l City Commumity Unit School District
Number 200, Stephenson, Carroll and Jo Daviess Counties, Ilinois (the “District”), will hold a

public hearing on the 20th day of November, 2019, at 630 P.M. The hearing will be held in the

High School Library, 100 South Summit, Pear] City, lllinois. The purpose of the hearing will be
to receive public comments on the proposal to sell bonds in the amount of $1,700,000 for the
purpose of increasing the working cash fund of the District.,

By order of the President of the Board of Education of Pearl City Community Unit
School District Number 200, Stephenson, Catroll and Jo Daviess Counties, Tllinois.

DATED the 30th day of October, 2019,

Nikki Kelingr

Secretary, Board of Education,

Pear] City Community Unit Schcol District
Number 200,

Stephenson, Carroll and Jo Dawess Counties,
Tllinois

PRYE TP SY




11/13/2019.

Communication
Effectiveness Survey
Report

November 20, 2019
Pearl City School District

'Introduct-ion

In October 2019, PCUSD conducted a Communication Effectiveness Survey of
local stakeholders, The survey had several purposes; -

1) To measure the effectiveness of the district's communication with its
stakeholders, ' N :

2) To gather data on how the school district can communicate more effectively
with the stakeholders. ' o

3) To provide an opportunity to share feedback regarding e-learning days
instead of emergency days _

4) The resulis of this initial survey will form a baseline the district will use to
inform and track communication progress over the next several years,




11/13/2019

Methodology

An online survey served as the primary means to complete

the survey. All answers received were confidential and

anonymous. Participants were limited to completmg the
survey once from a smgle dewce

The survey was sent out through emall on two separate
occasions. The survey link was also provided on the district
website and on the Superintendent E-Newsletter - ‘

| Participant Demographics

01 104 pammpants completed the survey. This is about 28% of those in
the district that have shared their email address

[ Participants self-identified their relationship to the district and level
their student was in

¥ 89% were parents and 11% were community members

1 Grade level

1 Elementary (PreK-6)- 69%

3 Junior High (7-8)- 32%

81 High School (9-12)- 35%

4 *Individuals could choose more than one building

B LT . e .




11/13/12019

Overall Communication

——

® Boelient
& Good

@ Far -

& Poor

The Amount of Communication received

B Too Much
& About Rignt
# Not Enough




11/13/2019

Opportunity to expréss op"inions and
concerns |

[ aeandl

£ Yes
§ No

How information is received
erinted School Materla! GRS RN
District Website  [EREERSERINGGE
PGUSD Moblle App  IGREEES
Skyward Famlly Access ¥R
School Messenger system |
Emall 1
Suparintendent E-Newslotter 38
District Monthly Newslelior Jll
School Events and Maetings 1l
School/Bistict Staff
Board of Bducation Meedings
Friends/Nsighbar/Family
Newspaper
chiid's communication folder § i ) B
o 20 Al 80 80

NSERN 05 (60.6%)

s | v |
._.“71(@?;3%)

56 (53,8%) ;
RRETRAONNSIINE - 9 (66.3%)
40 (38.6%) | :
43 (41.9%) | P {

{

B—34(52.7%).

—14{(13.6%) -.

—12 ('i_i.ﬁ%}

g7 (74%)

7Braa%) i
RSN 100 (96.2%

S P N

100

KLzsana e rm sum mnee




1111312019

Important mformatlon to mdmduals

= Budget and Fmanca : e m— ~52 G0%y T T i
L Lo T -B?{644%J ;
Calondars and Lutich Menii s 385 (81.79)
—— i 65(625%]
Student Achlsvement Deta PR Lo T ’ S --: 55 (65.4%) i
Sohaol Academic Aciivites TR o -?3(?0.2%] i
I AT - T — - 0 ;
S Bl o oo 72(80.2%) !
Information B s — 7 (15.2%) i ¢
FeellmesUpgradasand S (42, 3%5 : %
Buftding Projec... = = " W47 (15.7%) ! :
Student Handsook ———— A2 (40.4%) | g i
. Currlouium Information NN .-54f(51 o% ;
Tosting information NSRRI 0458 (55.8%) | E
- Btudent HongraAwarcs Mmoo i ‘, THB— 58{558%) ¢
- ) - i i :
et trends per grads foval, gggg E ' i i !
Enrofiment. .| 1{1%) { : s { ) % é

& 20 40 60 80

&
=

- Having Facebook would be b_eneficiél

8 Yos
& No

S




11/13/2019

Knowledge of areas in PCUSD
Category ' Excellent Good
Fair Poor '
Demographics = 2% . 64 13
Academles - - - - 38L- - 58
14 1
Finance - ' 17 ' 50
| 32 5
Gﬁalle_nges _ 15 ‘ 51

I favor o.f having e-learning days

iR,

8 Yas
8 Mo
& aybe

]
1
4




11/13/2019

Conclusions

in general, a large majonty of survey partlclpants were satisﬁed Wlth the Ievel of
communication they receive from the school district, and felt extremety well
informed about topics re[atmg to the district. However, with this data as our

haseline, there is room for continued improvement, as well as opportunities to
burld upon and solidify efforts that are currently successful

Recommendations
1. Continue and expanid use of current communication channels
2. Develop a process for maintaining website consistency across all school
pages and consider ways to increase user accessibility
3. Investigate the use of a District Facebook page and other social media
4. Consider ways to expand opportunities far parents and community
members to provide feedback, ask questions, interact with staff, and be
connected and involved
5. Expand efforts to engage community members not already connected to the
district through students and staff

2 bl Tt 2

A A e et




S PP —

e e e

S ek sl

[T

G < 2,600 $Y = $IEEH).
s st R340
2 50

NOTEY WILE REQUIFE 0T
ROR ACBESE Q-

[EN—




Junior High Football Proposal;

Reasons for bringing forward:
- e Districts:

o Right now the IHSA approved drstrlct play for the 2021 season of high school
football. This means that our EPC football program will be playing all 2A schools.
All of the schools in our projected 2A district will have had 4 or more years of
football undet their balt before we play them for a varsity coniest.

s Fundamentals:

o We as a staff are constantly working on fundamentals at the varsnty and fresh -
soph levels.  If we had 2 more years before the athletes got to our high school
. program we would be hitting the ground running. This allows for more time at
practice and more reps in drills,

* Foothall Understanding: :

o The past two seasons have been tough for our fresh soph teams due to the fact
of not knowing the game of football very well. | think if we have the Tth and 8th
grade years of playing tackle football, our athletes will understand the game and

_ understand what it takes to p]ay fundamentally sound football. :
e Program:

o |fear losing numbers as our fresh soph teams are unable to compste at the level
of the other compstition, We try to schedule freshman games to get reps but we
are not as advanced as other schools and athletes from those schools who have
junior high programs

e Tradition:

"~ o Traditionis something students and players take pride in. | think football can be

a huge tradition for the EPC WildCatz and it starts ata young age. The same
language and fundamentals will be taught all the way through junior high fo high
school. The athletes will look forward to running down the hill or special things
that we have planned for them as high schoal players. The high school players
can also.attend the games 1o cheer. on the jumor high. :

e Past proposal:

o In the past when this was first proposed, more feams were supposed fo go this
route. This has nothappened and we are the only program that does this i in the
surrounding area.

o | will also be working hand and hand with the junior high footbalf coaches in the
summer and throughout the year to make sure things are going the way | want
them run. With safety being an emphasis and makirig sure tackling and
fundamentals are taught the correct way. This also means we will come together
closerasa staff we will go to clinics together or the JH staff will attend a
separate clinic to be a iifelong leaming of the game we love.




- | |

l_(;g[[eut Helmets

6 XS 4 years left in them

117 is 3 years left In them

‘14 M 3 years leftin them ; - ..

7 L 3 years leftinthem |

1’ XZ 3 years [eft in them

;4-5 435 per helmet to recondltion them 145 X535 $1,575.00 ;
i

i

?Mﬂel_mg,t_ l '

'For the next 3 years we are in good shap with helmlts
‘| would recommend buying 10 new ones now,

so we are not buying all new In 3 years,
i*new helmets coat about $150 each _ 110 . 1x$150 .{ 51,500.00
I
i

Total Cost of Helmets - 5 3,075.00
lCurrent Shoulder Pads - [

about 30 7H shoulder pads that are over 15 years old

}lt would cost $25- SSO_to recondition these pads
;‘ ' s -

lNew Shoulder Pads

i Beacause the shoulder pads are all 15 plus years

‘old and cost $25-$35 ta recondition, | suggest

purchesmg A0 new pads |

!
‘*new shoulder pads cost about $50 each i i 40 x 850 $2,000.00
l Y

L Total Cost of Shoulder Pads | § 2,000,00;
1 t
: ;

llﬂew Uniforms |
‘I would recommmend purchesing 20 more untfarms
‘to match the currentones | _{_ _ !
Fnew un|f|orms cast about 530 each 20 X 530 l S 600.00

! ]

i
1
1

Total Cost of Uniforms $ 600.00 ;

‘Coaches ! | :
We alreacly pay for 2 M coaches ! i

I KL

s Y, S A

i L i i
; : ¢

;ﬂdgitlonal Coach i

When we use to have JH tackle football . _ 1

we paid 3 coaches. | would recommend l

“to do this again. ; f | i
; c Cost of a additional coach $ 2,800, UO

1.

i
4 ;. ; j
i i i ; 1 i
| : ! i :
Miscellaneous Expenses i | :
footballs, mouth gaurds, helmet kit, !

water bottles, waterjug, : i : ;

l : ]
i : P ; iMiscellaneous Expenses | $ 1,000.00

1
t

LA




eI




A (3:5)#43 2050, '*:; . JIIPWZ'C@/RM
Fw (8’15)#43 2022 _,_:_j ' . PO Bowszs |

REERE - ﬁw&my 2L 61062

{ z&! 144 ti n - T
._ ) l' " PN L
. t t l! mmi.;m_!_l_ oL

APF?IQA SAL WHoLt SALE.
gtoo% Bhe HbB500 Dc/MP”*R%CK
T ,\,\ MAL{ RE,R VKE f%’ ! DEA[I
BT AuT0 Rena e, HavE A
ts Tl (MATE VALULE #@R a:?’H F S

77—{ E %’ w u//v /8 L S'f"ﬁb 55 ‘-"W'

: gg %«i— CLFPCS’S:S ‘. *ﬂ l ODO m.fﬁ'i"-‘;:.

: M-m*r A—Lu
_UMP; 5 ﬂ—SPEJéA P&Q 5H '5[ . o -
:':":_...-,:: ,'.‘,i f._"_'T_ ' VAWE) \ﬁ 5@ . Lk
ﬂl\/o uu Puf)u/ _ QQ S
Oeblsie VAIIE :--; & @ e




2008 GMC Sierra 3500HD Regular é;b SIE 4WD -frices, Values & Specs - NADAguides

Ay
SCEm

i e

Regular Cab SLE 4WD

NADAguides Value Report 10/15/2019

2008 GMC Sierra 3500HD

Page 1 of 1

‘Values -
Rough Trade- . Average Clean Trade-  Clean Retail
- In Trade-In ~In
Base Prlce 46,975 $8,260 $9,300 $12,225
Mileage (31,905) $3,476 $3,476 $3,475 $3,475
Total Base Price 510,460 811,726 $12,775 $15,700
Options
Show Plow Pkg./Plow $1,100 $1,100 £1,100 $1,225
Towlng/Camper Pkg $150 $150 $180 $175
Work Truck Pkg. ~$800C ~$800 ~$800 -$800
Price + Options $10,900 812,175 $13,225 $16,300

hitps:/fwww.nadaguides.com/Cars/200 8/GMC/Sierra—3500~@ckup~l-—Ton—VS—DuaI~Rear~Whecls/Reuul... 10/15/2019

OIS




Gene'ralJ?rovisions i o _.""‘.v'.."‘f?‘*..' o r‘l TR I

[

[ ]

]

'J‘i ™ f,!i'“!l e I 1 O LR L P I

N P{ R LN P TR I '-C‘OllegeNo.Wl‘-?E"’.'i\"l.-‘;?'-,_".3‘ .]_:"A;}::-{J-'_..i v )i;’

. TERMS of AGREEMENT
2020 — 2021 Academic Year (FY’21) ’

“Peafl City High-School and Highland Commuriity.College.;+» . ol
. L. . \

1

Ry T P _,
L e

oty “?-‘ salpdrra ot e el e i viyd T §n, TR ST N RS I

Students are expected to follow the H1gh1and catalog, including acadenic and. graduaﬁon

': AN

reqmrements, FERPAsoode ofoonduot and appeal- procedures e lorat Bl

: ;! §‘ SRS !-l[':T.',;‘f:it. R \'» Ivg“t , T i\-f;1 VMgt v

The maj jority-ofithe-Associate of Arts andAssocxé’fte of: Sclence gona:cal educauon coutsed -
. will be available between 8:00 a.m. and 2:30 pan. Students will be required to take Fitst
Year Bxperience Semitiait (FYBES) the summer priot 4o fall enrollment Students. may take.

classes outside of 8:00 a:m. — 2 30 p m. Students are responsﬂale for prowdmg thieir own
uansportauon R TORE ? L AR TR R TR il At wid
st wn ol ahnan ant vd Goaiimes s
~Individual advising anid: oounselmg will be av,aﬂable fo-students, An a.dwsm will E be
assigned and regular advising appointments required.
*'-'-“5.\\‘ vl "h st i Lo o I 4T TR T ia) 5 \:’E?‘ii‘—l o
For the 2020—2021 year, the CollegeNOW student and h;s/her parent or guardian from
Pear] City High School willpay.all charges dncluding fnition,umiversal, lab.and.course
foes for the Summer, Fall and Spring Semsgters; FYES orientation class in the Summer
Semester; and Freshman Seminar (a specialized course designed for Fall Semester
CollegeNOW stidents only). Books, supplies, and transportation are-also the
responsibility of the:student/famity.

sunlind s e’ Banide a0

Students will be provided a Highland GroupWise E-mail aceount and expected to-check
E-mail connnunications.daﬂy

To quahfy, students musthavec compleiod sophomore year be on track and in good i

standing; 3.0 minimum GPA; meet college-level entrance scores on Accuplacer, SAT
oxam, ACT exam, or equivalent; have parent/guardian approval; must attend orientation
meetmg, and recommendation by tho high school. : :

Students are expectad o mélint-am 3.0 grade pomt iwerage to remain el:zglble for the o

CollegsNOW prografi, 1 st s g

Students (1'11 junior standing at Pear] éity High School) will be excused from class to
complete requited state and college entrance exams.

Students.will abide by the Highland Community College calendar.

Individual instructors will determine attendance policies by course.




Following fall 2020, re g1strat10n will oo wﬂ:lun the first two weeks of the reglstranon

®
period. HORAG T Ty
SELTNTE e ; --.,-':.'(a;’ VLR e
o  Students may. register-for onlié coutses with fHe consent of the adviser,
* Student records in this program will follow the FERPA Jaw; Students must sigriia relcase’

of mformatlon 50 that nud-term and ﬁnal grades can be shared with the h1gh scho el
TR e I R o LD ! R :
e The High School wﬂl prov:de consent for each partlclpatmg eﬁ1dent by“ s1gmng the
Participant Agreement allowing the student to enroll in CollegeNOW The student will
- pregent the agreement to thie College Adnuesmns office upon reglstratmm TR
R LTI I l’._l;i,':r‘_j ‘ie" PR ::’ PR R f:-. "“b‘ 'ii.‘.-’i"- fi!ﬁ {u i:-".:; :t':""

#+ Reimbursemert for stﬁdents Wwho® clrop or mthdrew will follow. college policyn..

f‘ll M

R TS R LT LYY l"'l$ Tl

] ", iIE ::':;:_.. PR "!f[ Yot SO B TR l‘ Do 'i iie . R P

¢ The Freshman Semmar will meet once per week and cover student deVelepment and

i JU S g

. other topics ‘determined by the needs of the students. Students will meet morithly with an

ed'\’ﬂsol i the Second sefnesterfand at least twice als*emestei" in subsequent semgstérs. -

Btnge thin s e i L LRI L D

. Early alert and mld~term progress wﬂl be memtored by the adwsor

=‘-x}!§‘i' f ?ij-f‘fa"l St

For Highland Commumty College ' ' ; ar*Peail: City:School Distrit. s

Hogthe v e o o M ws L o s B gl oo
Preszdent DHE e ADOT e Date ifr: Supenntendent e
, ¢ e :a:‘-u- B T
F O
Ch‘air, .-’_.-(' r,;.‘_—:‘."‘:; Gh e ppr ot .}: " .Da,tel ‘_ﬁ:'."--l_‘__v' Pl'ﬁSidel'lt*r* gt s sefow : 4
Board of Trustees Board of Education- 1., /% 1.1
4 R AT ].'l'.’ oY ! ! i - i L !
LR T I i LT L
W \ v Prfe 00y P : ¥t
\ H : b 35 \




RESOLUTION declaring the intention to issue $1,700,000 Working
Cash Fund Bonds of Community Unit School District Number
200, Stephenson, Carroll and Jo Daviess Counties, Illinois, for the
purpose of increasing the Working Cash Fund of seid School
District, and directing that notice of such intention be published in
the manner provided by law.

& i %

WHEREAS, pursuant fo the provisions of Article 20 of the School Code of the State of
Ilinois, and all laws amendatory thereof and supplementary thereto (the “Code” » & fund to be
known as a Workmg Cash Fund (the “Fund”) may be created and mamta.med in and for
Community Unit School Dlsh‘lct Number 200 Stephensen Carroll and Jo Dav1ess COIIIlthS
Nlinois (the “Disirict”), in the manner prescribed in the Code, for the purpose of enabling the
District to have in its treasury .at all time sufficient money to meet demande thereon for
expenditures for corporate purposes; and -

WHEREAS, the Disfrict has heretofore created and meaintained such Fund in the manner
prescribed by the Code; and '

| WHEREAS, under the provisions of the Code, the Board of Education of the District (the
“Beard”y is authorized to incur an indebtedness and issue bonds as evidence thereof (the
“Bonds ) for the purpose of increasing the Fund; and

WHEREAS, the Board has determined and does hereby determine that it is advisable,
necessary and in the best interests of the District that the Fund be increased and that the District
incur an indebtédness and issue Bonds as evidence thereef in the amount of $1,700,000 for said
puipose; and |

WHER_‘EAS, before such Bonds may be issved for said purpose, the Beard musf adopt a
resolution declaring its intention to issue such Bonds for said purpose and direct that notice of

such intention be published as provided by law:




Now, THEREFORE, Be It and It Is Hereby Resolved by the Board of Bducation of
Community Unit School District Number 200, Stephenson, Carroll and Jo Daviess Counties,

B A}

Ilinois, as follows: .

Section 1. Incorporation of Preambles. The Board hereby finds that all of the recitals

~ contained in the preambles to this Resolution are full, true and correct and does incorporate them
into this Resolution by this reference.

Section 2. Declaration of Intent; Retention of Underwriter or Placement Agent and
Approval of Bond Counsel. The Board héreby (a) declares its intention to avail of the provisions
of the Codé, and to issue Bonds in the amount of $1,700,000 for.the purpose of increasing the
Fund and enabling the District to have 111 its treasury at all time sufficient money to meet
demands thereon for expénditures for corporate purposes, (b) retains First Midstate Inc.,
Blioomington llinois, as Underwritervqr Placement Agent, as appliqable, and (c) approves of
Chapman aﬁd Cutler LLP, Chicago, Ilinois, as bond counsel to the Undemxitef or Placement
Agent, as applicable, and disclosure comsel to the Undemiter; as applicable, with respect to the
proposed issuance of said bonds.

Section 3. Notice of Intent. Tn accordance with the provisions of Section 5 of the
‘Local Government Debt Reform Act of the State of Ilinois, as amended, notice of said Intentien

to avail of the provisions of Atticle 20 of the Code and to issue Bonds for the purpose of

increasing the Fund shall be given by publication of such notice at least once in the Freeport

Journal Standard, the same being a newspaper of general eirculation in the District.

Sectiond4.  Form of Notice. The notice of infention to issue the Bonds shall be in

substantialty the following form:




NOTICE OF INTENTION OF
CommunITY UNIT SCHOOT, DISTRICT NUMBER 200,
STEPHENSON, CARROLL AND JO DAVIESS COUNTIES, ILLINOIS
TO ISsuk $1,700,000
WORKING CASH FUND BONDS

PUBL;C NOTICE is hereby given that on the 20th day of November, 2019, the Board of
Education (the “Board”) of Community Unit School District Number 200, Stephenson; Carroll
and Jo Daviess Counties, Illinois (the ."Districz‘”), adopted a resolution declari.ng ifs intention and
determination to issue bonds in the aggregate amount of $1,700,000 for the purpose of increasing
the Working Cash-i;'und of the District, and it is the intention of the Board to avail of the
provisions of Article 20 of the School Code of the State of Illinois, and all laws amendatory
thereof and supplementary thereto, and to issue said bonds for the purpose of increasing sajd
Wdrking’ Cash Fuid. Said Working Cash Fund is to be maintained in accordance With_the
provisions of said Article and shall ‘be used for the purpose ?f enabling the District to have in its
treasury at all time sufficient money to meet demands tilereon for expenditures for corporate
purposes. |

A petition may be filed with ;the Secretary of the Board (the “Secrefary”) within

. thirty (30) days after the date of publication of this notice, signed by not less than 179 voters of
the District, said number of voters being equal to ten percent (10%) of the regi-stered voters of the
District, requesting that the proposition to issue said bonds as authorized by the provisions of
said Article 20 be submitted to the voters of the District. If such petition is filed with the

| Secretary within thirty (30) days after the date of publication of this notice and on or before the
16th day of December, 2019, an. election on the proposition to issue said bonds shall be held on
the 17th day of March, 2020. If such petition is filed with the Secretary within thirty (30) days
after the date of publication of ihis notice and after the 16th day of December, 2019, an election

on the proposition to issue said bonds shall be held on 3rd day of November, 2020. The Circuit

e




Court may declare that an emergency referendum should be held prior to either of said election

dates pursuant to the provisions of Section 2A 1.4 of the Election Code of the State of Illinois, as

amended.If no such petition is filed within said thirty (30) day period, then the District shall

thereafter be authorized to issue said bonds for the purpose hereinabove provided.

By order of the Board of Bducation of Community Unit School District Number 200,

Stephenson, Carroll and Jo Daviess Counties, [llinois.

DaATED this 20th day of November, 2019,

Nikki Keltner

Secretary, Board of Education,

Community Unit School District Number 200,
Stephenson, Carroll and Jo Daviess Counties,

1iinois

Chad Bremmer

President, Board of Education,

Community Unit School District Number 200,
Stephenson, Camoll and Jo Daviess Counties,

Illinois




Section 5. Further Proceedings. If no petition signed by the requisite number of
voters is filed with the Secretarf of the Board within thirty (30) days after the date of the
publication of such notice of intention to issue the Bonds, the Board shall, by appropriate
proceedingé to be hereafter taken, fix the details concerning the issue of the Bonds and provide
for the levy of a direct annual tax to pay the princ‘ipal and interest on the .same.

Section 6.  Severability. | If any section, paragraph, clausg: or provision of this
Resolution éhall be held to be invalid or unenforceable for any reason, the invalidity or
unenforceability of such seciion, paragraph, clause or provisibn shall not affect any of the
remaining provisions of this Resolution.

Section 7. Repealer and Effective Date, All reselutions and parts of resolutions in
conflict herewith be and the same are hereby repealed and that this Resolution be in full force
and effect forthwith' upon its adoption. |

Adopted November 20, 2019.

President, Board of Education

Secretary, Board of Education




RESOLUTION REGARDING ESTIMA’I‘ED AMOUNTS

NECESSARY TO BE LEVIED FOR THE YEAR 2019
WHEREAS, the Truth in Taxation Law requires that all taxing districts in the State of

Hinois determine the estimated amounts of taxes necessary td be levied for the year not less than
twenty (20) days prior to the ofﬁcial‘adqp.tion of the aggregate tax levy of the district; and
WHEREAS, if the estimated aggregate amount necessary to be levied, exclusive of
election costs and bond and interest costs, doés not exceed 105% of the aggregate amount of
property taxes extended or estimated to be extended including any amount abated by the taxing
. district prior to such extension, upon the levy of the precedmg yeat, public no‘uce shall be glven
and a pubhc hearing shall be held on the district’s intent to adopt atax levy in an amount WIuch
is less than 105% of such extension or estimated extension for the preceding year; and
WHEREAS,' the aggregate ainount of properiy taxes extended or esﬁmaied to be

_extended for 2018 was:

. Educational Purposes $1,669,081
Operations and Mamtenance A
' Purposes 193,554
" Transportation Putposes 118,773

Working Cash Fund Purposes 19.216
Hlinois Municipal Retirement

Fund Purposes 96.384
Tort Immunity Purposes 122.798
Fire Prevention, Safely, .
Environmental and Energy

Conservation purposes 28,435
Special Education Pﬁrposes 23.779
Social Security/Medicare : 102,384
[Other] Rent 29741
Prior Year Adjustment | 0
Total | $ 2,404,145

And

LD S W




WHEREAS, it is hereby determined that the estimated amount of taxes necessary to be ralsed by

taxation for the year 2019 is as follows:

Educational Puqﬁoses

Operations and
Maintenance Purposes

Transportation Puzposes

Working Cash Fund Purposes

Illinois Municipal Retirement

Fund Purposes

Tort Immunity Purposes -
Fire Prevention, Safety,
Environmental and Energy
Conservation Purposes
Special Education Purposes
Social Security/Medicare
[Other] Rent

TOTAL :
WHERTEAS, the Truth in Taxation I

$1.953.638

222,691
137.621

21.948

110,073

140,238

30,479
27162
116923

33.966

 $2.796.739

aw, as amended, requires that all taxing districts in

the State of Illinois provide data in the Notice concerning the levies made for debt service made

pursuant o statyte, referendum, resplution or agreement to retire principal or pay interest on

bonds, notes, and debentures or otﬂer financi
Sectmn 5+ This resolution shall be in

ADOPTED tlns 20" day of Noveniber, 2019,

ATTEST:
BY:

al insmnnents which evidence indebtedness and

full force and effect forthmth upon 1ts passage.

BOARD OF EDUCATION

PEARL CITY COMMUNITY UNIT
SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 200

COUNTY OF STEPHENSON, JO DAVIESS,
AND CARROLL |
STATE OF ILLINOIS

”'Secretary’”"”*" o T

President




WHEREAS, the aggregate amount of property taxes extended for the bond and interest

purposes for 2018 was $655,000; and it is hereby determined that the estimated amount of taxes

tobe levied for bond and interest purposes for 2019 is $0.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Education, Pearl City
Commmmity Unit School District No. 200, Counties of Stephenson, Jo Daviess, and Carroll, State

of Iiinois, as follows:

Section 1: The aggregate amount of taxes estlmated to be levied for the year 2018 was
$2,404,145. '
Section 2: The aggregate amount of taxes estimated to be levied for the year 2019 does

o 110t exceed 105% of the taxes extended by district in the year 2018.

Section 3; Pubhc notice shall be given in the The Journal Standard being a newspaper

of general circulation in said district, and a public hearing shall be held, all in the manner and
time prescnbed in sald notice, which notice shall be published not more than 14 days nor less
than 7 days prior to said heating, and shall be not less than 1/8 page in size, with no smaller than
twelve (12} point, enclosed in a black bo'rder‘not less than 1/4 inch wide and in substantially the

following form:

'
i
!
i
i
H
1
i
H
1




NOTICE OF PROPOSED PROPERTY TAX INCREASE FOR
PEARL CITY COMMUNITY UNIT SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 200

I. A public bearing to aﬁprove a proposed property tax increase for Pearl City
Community Unit School District No. 200 for 2019will be held on December 18, 2019
at 6:20 p.m. in the high school library, 100 8. Summit, Pear] City, Illinois.

-Any person desiring to appear at the public hearmg‘and present testirony to
the taxing district may contact Michael Schiffman, Supt. (815/443-2715).

I. The corporate and special purpose property taxes extended or abated for the
year 2018 were $2.404,145,

The proposed corporate and special puzpose property taxes to be levied for
2019 are $2.796,739. This represents a 4.94% increase over the previous
year.

I, The property taxes extended for debt service and public building coramission
leasies for 2018 were $655,000.

' The éstimated property taxes to be levied for debt seivice and public building
commission leases for 2019 are $0. This represents a 100% decrease
over the previous year, .

IV. The total property taxes extended or abated for 201 8 were $3.059,145.

The estimated total property taxes to be levied for 2019 are $2.796.739
This represents a 17.66% decrease over the previous year.

Nikki Keltner, Secretary
Pearl City School Board

(NOTE: THIS MUST BE IN AT LEAST 12 POINT TYPE, THE BLACK BORDER
MUST BE NOT LESS THAN 1/4 INCH WIDE, AND THIS NOTICE MUSY BE 1/8 PAGE
IN SIZE.)

e s




NVINNRISIGY ) poseraclaoul L INAZA 6L02-L66) (0} suBufddon

S Ty

3
ey
v

ST

e

EAT-E TR

eSS MO TECE

oD [amd

unoy ' BNEA . unon anjep unon =e0 1T Y linog anlen, oy ELTETY jneg sn[ep piH; LT, an[ep sunos 3N[EA, AdoBajesy uspdwaxg
s[zo1 Proy yeM wyEg lequaprsey leratngy PEOH fi2Y [2907] feEnsnpuy e lejsasuine)

0Z8's9g =L 519'G08'08 Ava Bumres azey
ogg'lzl eRuapISaY vee'oRss SUOZT [ JUBLWIIA] ILF ~
o [y 6PE'GRE‘gs Avdleol
[ PO iy [200 , . 508} passessy apms +
[ lelgsnpuy . o passasey Japup) -
L0 ey BLPSLS suoRdtexg -
Li6'89 {EInalItnog £90°98Le9 JOROSYY M3iA3Y J0 precq

- UORHILIBUOD MaN ] speal 002 TOOHDS ALID TvEd - 0020

- Aunog uosusyds)g 6L0Z iresf i

Loy sBeg 11gsIq xeL Aq Jodsy AT pajewiysy Jossessy

MNd £2:823Z0 610Z/6TH0L




FELES0EE eSS S | Aseuorso N [vi0],

m 00708 {"15azaa] pus pueg 1§5ausiu) PUE PUOH

I (DA TOQES 14dWT TOgAs

ON  {%¥6r
YOHEIB],
gy

Asarjjuorsuaxy padde)

“|Bmseay

qoREMNPY JRixdg

H AUGRIETG] 0]

x AJRJES 7P HODHIANLF 23T

s .......,mm,.n.__lnm.
TOLETOVIS
BEGLRICE

DOCHTILTS
0BETONLS!

Mansag [epey
DI TRdisIEn g
ysey Suppoa
10 3 %05°L nonwtodsneay
.M.oomm.u.mmm.m %SL £TE FIMBEIVCY 39 seoyeiRdo
DHRESESGTLS %05'T 98865061 il b eUOREPT
TIUDOMS AAXT Aaddug 9% nooljuy 1EOLLIDA IPRUEEY SHOISUNED AEAL 280 e QST MBI ETA sajuy {HISUARNS AB3 A 20033

PISUQ UDISUSIXE PARIGNT  PARMINSY PURY ISHPIAIPE]  %E] MIRWIKC{AT

u0suaxy padde]) pajrwisy
iha it

{moganusmos MaN ~ AVE 0L
LI 19 045 IO JSSF LT ) 5 BOISHaIX S A80 5 LOLL

ropey Sugiury

TOVA NORLYINOTVD AATT 610T




ILLINDIS STATE BOARD OF EDUCATION

Orlginal: X ’ School Busiess and Support Servioes Division
Amended: 21777858779
CERTIFICATE OF TAX LEVY

A eopy of this Cerlificate of Tax Levy shall be filed with the Connty Clork of each county In which the school district Is focated
on or before the fast Tuesday of Degember. :

Dielrict Name |~ District Number . Counly .
Pearl City Unit School District 200 Stephenson, JoDaviess, Carrolf
Amount of Levy '
Educational $ 1,953,638 Fire Prevention & Safety * 3 32,479
Opetations & Maintenance § 222,601 Fort Intraunity ) $ 140,238
Transporiation $ 137,621 Speclal Education 3 27,162
Woarking Cash § 21,948 Leasing $ 33,966
Munlcipal Retiremant 5 110,073 3 0
Bocial Security " § 116,923 Other $ 0
: TotalLevy § 2,798,739
. , * Includes Fire Prevention, Sefoty, Energy Conservallon, Disebled Accassblity, School Seourity,
Soe oxplanation on reverse slde. #nd Specified Rapair Purposag.
Note;  Any distriot propoaing to adopt a lavy must comply with .
the provisions set forth in the Truth In Taxallon Lew,
We hereby cortlfy that we requirs: .
the sum of 1,853,688  dollars to be levied as & speclal tax for sducational purposas; and
the sum of 222,691  doflars io be levied as & speclal tax for operations and malntanance purposes; and
the sum of 137,621  dollars to be lavied as a spacial tax for fransporiation purposes; and :
the sum of 21,948 dollars fo-be levied as a épedlal tax fora working cash fund: and
the sum of (10,073 dolars o be levied as a spectal tax for municlpal reffrement purposes; and
the sum of 116,823 doliars to be levied as a special tax for soclal securlty purposas; and
the sum of 32,479 " dollars to be levied as a spaclal tax for fire prevention, safsty, energy conservation,
. disabled accassibility, school security and specified repalr purposes: and
tha sum of 140,238 doltars fo be levied as a special tax for tort fmmunity purposes; and
the sum of 27,162 _ dollars to be levied as & spaglal fax for speclal education purposses; and
" the sur of 35, 966 _ doflars to be levled as a speclal tax for leasing of aducational facilifies
: or computer tachnology or both, and temporary relocation axpense purposes; and
the sum of 0 __dollars to be levied as a spedial tax for " and
the sum of 0 dollars to bs tevied as a speclal fax for .
on the taxable property of our school disirict for the yaar ) 2019

Signed this day of 2018 _
. . ’ {Prosidanty

(Cletl or Secrefary of the School Board of Said School District)

When any scliool Is authorized to lssue bonds, the schoot boerd shall flle & cartified Gopy of the restiution In the eifice of the saunly tlerk of sach wounty Inwhish the dislist is
shtuated to provide for the lssuance of the bonds and o lavy & tax to pay for $hem. The county erk shiall exterd the tax for bonds and Interest as set forth In the certffied copy
of the raselution, each year during the lita of the bond Issue. Therefors to eveld a possible duplication of tax lavias, tha schoot board shauld not Ingluda & lsvy for bonds and
Inlerast In fa distiicls annuel tax levy,

Kumber of bond Issues of saiil school districk that have not been paid in ful) 0

(Defach and Refum to Schoof Disticf)

This is to certify that the Certificate of Tax Levy for Schoo! District No. 200 . phenson, JeDavless, Car Gounty,
Vinols, o1 the equallzed assesed value uf all taxable propery of sald school district for the year 2019
was fited in the office of the County Clerk of this County on , 2019

in addltfon fo an extenslton of taxes a_authurized by levies made by the Board of Education {Directors), an addifional axtension(s) .
will be made, as authorized by resolutlon(s) on file in this office, to provide funds to retire bonds and pay interest thereon,

The total levy, as providad In the orlginal resolution(s), for said purposes for the vear 2019 I8 [
{Signaturs of Counly Clari)
(Date) (Courty)

|_copy of ISBE Form 60-02 {08/2008) ell2009.ds |




Legalization of Cannabis

One of the biggest changes in Ilinois that affects school
districts is the legalization of cannabis. The Ill. General
Assembly enacted and amended several laws that legalize
recreational use 6f rannabis and expand the use of medi-
cal cannabis products. The four major laws impacting the
legalization of cannabis that affect school boards indlude:

1. The Cannabis Regulation and Tax Act (CRTA);

2. Ashley’s Law;

3, The Compassionate Use of Medical Cantizbis Program Act
(Medical Cannabis Prograra Act (MCPA)); and

4. The Right to Privacy in the Workplace Act (REFWA).

The CRTA, 410 TLCS 705, added by P.A. 101-27, eff. 1-1-20,
legalized recreational use of cannabis by individuals who
are over the age of 21 in Ilinois, While legalized, canna-
bis possession and usage is prohibited on or near school
grounds or school. buses, 410 TLCS 705/10-85, added by P.A.
101-27. Employers are allowed to develop zero-tolerance
drug-free workplace policies (Id. at 10-50) and discipline
their employees, including terminating them, for violating
drug-free work policies (Id.). Many school officials may
find the amendments to existing laws because of cannabis
legalization confusing, so it is important to note that the
CRTA only amended one section of the Compassionate Use
of Medical Cannabis Pilet Program Act (Meclical Cannabis
Program Act (MCPA))(410 ILCS 130/210, amended by PA.
101-27) as it pertained to tax returns prior to the CRTA’
effective date of 1-1-20. All other amendments to the MCPA
that affect school districts are discussed in the MCTA sec-
tion pertaining to PA. 108-363, just after the paragraph on
Ashley’s Law, below.

Ashley's Law, 105 ILCS 5/22-83, amended by P.A. 101-370,

eff. 1-1-20, originally passed info law in Illinois in 2018, has
geveral significant amendments affecting school districts as
follows:

1. Additions of school administrators and/or school nurses
to the list of individuals who may administer canna-
bis infused producis to a student who is a registered
qualifying patient (as opposed to only registered care-
giver(s) who must come to the school with the product
to administer it to the studenf), These school employees
are exempted from criminal prosecution for administer-
ing the products. They must also annually complete a
training curriculum developed by the TIl. State Board of
Bducation (ISBE) priox to the administration of a medi-
cal cannabis infused procluct,

2. Bxpansion of areas/times where school employees are
allowed o administer cannabis infused products to&
student which include not only administration during
the school day but also while the student is on school
premises, during any before or after school program-
ming, on school buses and vehicles, and at school-spon-
sored activities. '

3. Allowing students who are registered qualifying pa-
tients to self-administer the product if authorized by the
school district, under the supervision of a school nurse

PRESS Terminology

What are the meanings of the “AP* and "E” after
certain policy numbars?

The PRESS Policy Reference Manual (PRM) is an
encyclopedia of sample board policies, administrative
procadures, and exhibits. They are all in numerical
order for easy reference. PRESS recommends that local
school districts maintain separate board policy and
administrative procedure manuals to help distinguish
for the board, staff, students, parents, and community
rembers, the distinction between board documents
and staff documents, board work, and staff work.

Policy. The board develops policies with input

from various sources like district administrators, the
hoard attorney, and PRESS materials. The board then
formally adopts the policies, often after more than one
consideration,

After adoption by the board, each policy should
. hiave an adoption date.

Administrative Procedures, Administrative procedures
are developed by the superintendent, administrators,
and/or other-district staff members. The staff develops
the procedures that guide implementation of the
policies. Administrative procedures are not adopted
by the board, which allows the superintendent and
staff the. flexibility they need to keep the procedures
current. PRESS sample procedures are numbered to
correspond With the policies that they implernent for
edsy raference. For example, policy 6:190 related
administrative procedure is 6:190-AP.

It is important to remember that administrative
procedures do not require formal board adoption
and are not included in a hoard policy manual,

Exhibits, Both board policies and administrative
procedures may have related exhibits. Exhibits provide
information and forms intended to be helpful to the
understanding or implementation of either & hoard
policy or administrative procedure, and they do not

- require formal board acoption. PRESS sample exhibits

are numbered to correspond to the related board
policy or administrative procedure. For example, board
palicy 2:70 has a related exhibit numbered 2:70-E.
Administrative procedure 7:340-AP1 has a related
exhibit numbered 7:340-AP1, E.

Exhibits labeled with an “E” may provide
guidance for board work or staff work, Those
providing guidance for board work should be
dated for implementation by the board. Those
providing guidance for the staff should be dated
for implementation by the administrative staff.

Administrative procedurés exhibits, always
labeled with the “AP, E” format should be dated
for implementation by the administrative staff.

R




3

or an administrator, and when a registered qualifying
student’s parent/guardian provides written authoriza-
tion for its use, along with a copy of the registry iden-
tification card of the student and the parent/guardian
or other individuals’ (designated caregiver's) card. The
written authorization must specify the following:

2. When the medical cannabis infused products must
be administered; )

b. Where medical cannabis infused products must be
stored with the school niurse at all times in a manner
consistertt with storage of other student medication
at the school and may be accessible only by the
school nurse or a school administrator; and

c¢.  The times where or the special circumstances under
which the medical cannabis infused product must
be administered.

d.  The effective dates for the school year in which the
school district authorizes a student to self-admin-
ister cannabils must be renewed each subsequent
school year.

The IlL. General Assembly amended the Compassicnate Use of
Medical Cannabis Pilot Program Act (Medical Cannabis Pro-
gram Act (MCTA)), 410 ILCS 13071, amendead by PA. 101-363
and scheduled to be repealed on 7-1-20, The MCPA, 410 ILCS
130/10(h){1) and (1.5), amended by P.A. 101-363 and sched-
uled {o repeal on 741-20, addad eleven new conditions that can
qualify for medicel mexijuana prescriptions erid allows certain
advanced practice nurses and physician assistanis to prescribe
medical merijuena, rather than solely physicians, 410 ILCS
130/57(a), amended by P.A. 101-363 and scheduled to repeal on
7120, allows students o0 have up fo three (3) rather than two
(2) designated caregivers. These ameéndments to the MCPA
ateImportant for school officials to review because the Jaw
impacts the number of students who may become regjistered
qualifying patients and expands the number of designated
caregivers per student, which may increase the mumber of
individuals coming in end out of schools.

Grant Req‘uireﬁ"n@fems :

The Il State Board of Education (ISBE) recently released
three Checklists on its website (www.isbenet/ Pages/Au-
dit-and-Monitoring-ReviewRequirements-and-Tools.
aspx) to assist districts with meeting their compliance
obligations in three specific areas related to federal grant
awards and State grant awards governed by the Grant
Accountability and Transparency Act (GATA): 1) procure-
ment, 2) inventory management, and 3) personally identi-
fiable information. As part of its grant oversight function,
ISBE has been conducting field testing in these three areas.
The PRESS Editors collaborated with ISBEs Fedetal and
State Monitoring Department fo revise existing and devel-
op new PRESS materials to ensure they cover the Check-
List items for written policies and/or procedures in these
areas. Please note that in addition o written policies and/
or procedures, ISBE is also requiring documented evidence

Last, with the enaclment of the CRTA, the Ill. Ceneral
Assembly amended RPWA, 820 ILCS 55/5(b), amended by
P.A. 10127, It clarifies that employers may not discriminate
against their employees for their employees’ use of law-

ful products, which means procucts that are legal under
Tlinois faw. The law also expands the term on-call, deeming
employees on-call when they are scheduled with at least

24 hours’ notice by their employers to be on standby or
otherwise responsible for performing tasks related to their
employtent either at the employers’ premises or other
previously designated locations by their employers or su-
pervisors to perform work-related tasks. These amendments
are important for school officials to discuss with their board
attorneys because cannabis is now a lawful product yet the
science behind implementing ways to detect employees
who are impaired by or under the influence of cannabis is
behind.

The following PRESS materials make up this Important
bundle: . -

2:150-AF, Superintendent Committees

510, Equal Employment Opportunity and Minority
Recruitment ' ‘

5:30-AP2, Investigations , ’

5:50, Drug- and Alcohol-Free Workplace; E-Cigarette,
Tobacco, and Cannabis Prohibition - RENAMED

5:120-AP2, Employee Conduct Standards

5:285-AF, Drug and Alcohol Testing for School Bus and
Commercial Vehicle Drivers

7:190, Student Behavior

7:240-AP], Code of Conduct for Extracurricular Activities

7:270, Administering Medicines o Students

7:270-AP1, Dispensing Medication

7:270-E2, School Medication Authorizetion Form - Medi-
cal Cannabis

8:30, Visitors to and Conduct on School Property

of actual implementation — see the Checklists for more
information. The PRESS Editors wish to thark ISBE for its
continuing collaboration on. these issues.

As a result, the following PRESS materials are updated or
created:

2:100, Board Member Conflict of Interest

4:15, Identity Protection '

4:15-AF2, Treatment of Personally Tdentifiable Informa-
tion Under Grant Awards - NEW

4:60-AP4, Federal and State Award Procurement Proce-
dures - RENAMED

4:80, Accounting and Audits

4:80-AP3, Tnventory Management For Federal and State
Awards - NEW

5:120, Employee Ethics; Conduct; and Conflict of Interest

e L




Threat Assessment

As forecasted in the spring with the release of policy 4190,
Targeted School Violence Prevention Program, and its accom-
panying materials, the Ill. General Assembly passed P.A.
101-455, requiring all schools districis to:

1. Implement a threat assessment procedure, which may
be part of & board’s targeted school violence prevention
policy, by 12-6-19.

2. FEstablish a threat assessment team (TAT) by February
19, 2020. Districts that are unable to establish a TAT
using their own staff and resources have the option of
using a regional TAT.

P.A. 101-455 also made accompanying changes to the Free-

dom of Information Act to exempt from public disclosure
records of the work of the TAT, and to the School Code

to allow districts to levy taxes or issue bonds if the board
determines it is necessary for school security purposes and
the protection and safety of studenis and staff,

The following PRESS materials are updated based on P.A.
101-455:
4:150, Pacility Management and Building Programs
4:170, Safety
4:170-AP1, Comprehensive Safety and Security Plan
4:190, Targeted School Violence Prevention Program
4:190-AP2, Threat Assessment Team (TAT)

‘Sexual Abuse Allegations and lnv@e"sfig{atians

In response to investigative journalism in 2018 that revealed
numerous incidents of sexual abuse of students at schools
by school personnel, the Il General Assembly passed two
pieces of sweeping legislation aimed at preventing such
incidents from occurring and going unaddressed in the
future. PA. 101-564, eff, 1-1-20, amends the Abused and
Neglected Child Reporting Act (ANCRA) by:

1. Adding 325 IL.CS 5/4(a)(4) to define a subset of mandat-
ed reporters now called education personnel.

2. Amending 325 ILCS 5/4() to require that: .

a.  Mandated reporters complete initial mandated report-
er training within three months of their date of engage-
ment in a professional or official capacity as a mandat-
ed reporter and at least every three years thereafter;

b. Mandated reporters notify their employers and
their lcensing or certification board (when epplica-
ble) when training is completed;

¢ Mandated reporter training use a specific format
and content; :

d. Authorized providers of mandated reporter train-
ing (including ISBE) be identified;

e. Beginning 1-1-2], mandated reporter training
hours count toward ISBE continuing education
requirements.

PA 101-531 affects the Scheol Code by:

1. Amending 105 ILCS 5/10-21.9(a-5) and (a-6) to require
checks of the Statewide Sex Offender Database and
Statewide Murderer and Viclent Offender Against
Youth Database every five years that an individual
remains employed by a district.

2. Amending 105 ILCS 5/10-21.9(¢) to require the district
superintendent or regional superintendent to notify
the State Supt. of Education within 15 business days
after receiving a record of conviction or a registration in
response to a check.

3,  Amending 105 ILCS 5/10-21.9(c) and (g) to require that
boards consider the status of a person who has been

issued an indicated finding for child abuse/neglect as a
condition of ernployment or studertt teaching,

4, Expanding the list of offenses in 105 ILCS 5/21B-80 for
which an individual’s educator license may be sus-
pended oz revoked, and providing that a license may be
immediately suspended or an application for licensure
denied when the holder is charged with attempting,
conspiring, soliciting, or committing certain offenses.

5. Adding 105 ILCS 5/10-23.12(c) to define negligent failure
. torepori an instance of suspected child abuse or neglect and
to provide that any district employee (except for those
licensed under 105 ILCS 5/21B} may be immediately
dismissed for negligent failure to report.

6. Amending 105 ILCS 5/21B-75 to define negligent failure
to report an instance of suspected child abuse or neglect and
to add it to the list of reasons that the State Supt. of
Education may initiate educator licensure suspension
and revocation.

7. Adding 105 [LCS 5/22-85 {final citation pending),
requiring that districts within a county served by ar ac-
credited Children’s Advocacy Center (CAC) coordinate
with the CAC when an alleged incident of sexual abuse
— defined as sexual abuse of a student allegedly perpe-
irated by school personnel - is reported to DCES,

8. Adding 105 ILCS 5/10-20.69 (final citation pending),
requiring that every two years, districts within a county
served by a CAC review all existing policies and proce-

- dures concerning sexual abuse investigations at schools
to ensure consistency with new 105 ILCS 5/22-85 (final
citation pending).

The following PRESS materials are updated:

3:40-E, Checklist for the Superintendent Employment
Contract Negotiation Process

4:60, Purchases and Contracts

4:60-AP1, Purchases

4:60-AP3, Criminal History Records Check of Contractor
Employee

rat




"

4:175, Convicted Child Sex Offender: Screening; Notifications
4:175-APl, Cririnal Offender Notification Laws; Screening
5:30-AP2, Investigations

5:90, Abused and Neglected Child Reporting

5:100, Staff Development Program

Sexual Harassment Prohibitions .

The 101st General Assembly also passed sweeping legisla-
tion to address sexual harassment in the workplace, as well
as school official and employee ethics:

L

The Workplace Transparency Act, 820 ILCS 96/, added by
PA. 101221, off. 1-1-20, is 2 new law that protects employ-
ees from retaliation for making disclosures about unlaw-
ful employment practices and restricts the use of confiden-
tiality clauses in ssttlement or termination agreements.

The Il Human Rights Act, 775 ILCS 5/, amended by
P.A. 101221, eff, 1-1.20;

a. Hxpands the definition of unlawful harassment to
include harassment based on adtual or petceived
profected categories; '

b, Bxpands employer Hability for certain categories of
nonsupervisory employees and nonemployees if an
employer has knowledge of harassment but fails
take corrective action; :

¢ Requires annual sexual harassment preventio
training for all employees; and :

d. Requires employers to disclose to the ITl. Dept. of
Human Rights (IDHR) information about adverse
judgments and administrative rulings involving
findings of unlawful discrimination.

The State Officials and Employees Ethics Act, 5 ILCS
430/70-5, amended by P.A. 101-221, requires boards to
amend, by resolution, their sexual harassment policies
no later than 2-9-20 to include a machaniam for report-
ing and independent review of sextial harassment alle-
gations made against board members by feliow board
meinbers or other elected officials,

The Tl Governmental Ethics Act, 5 ILCS 420/44, amended
by P.A. 101221, streamlines the law requiring school official

Clock Hours Minimunm

One of the first pieces of legislation signed into law this Jegisla-
tive session addressed clock hotir requirernents and the use of
edearning days when school facilities are closed for emergency
daya: .
1 105TLCS5/10-19.05, added by PA. 10i-12, restored the

previously long-standing requirement that a full school

day of attendance contain a minimum of five clock hours of
instruction.

105 [LCS 5/10-20.56, amended by PA. 101-12, expanded an
e-learning pilot program fo all districts in the State. Districts

5:125, Personal Technology and Social Media; Usape
and Conduct

5:150, Personnel Records

5:150-AF, Personnel Records

5:260, Student Teachers :

7190-AP6, Guidelines for Investigating Sexting Allegations

and employees to file statements of economic interest.

7. The Victims”Economic Security and Safety Act, 820 ILCS
180/, amended by P.A. 101-221, eff. 1-1-20, now inchudes
leave entitlement and protections for victims of gender
violence.

Additionally, 105 ILCS 5/10-20.69 (final citation pending),
added by P.A. 101-418, eff. 1-1-20, requires districts to main-
tain and implement an age-appropriate policy on sexual
herassment that is included in the school districts student
handboolk, as well as on a district's website,

The following PRESS materials are updated:

2:100, Board Member Conflict of Interest

2:105, Ethics and Gift Ban

2:110, Qualifications, Term, and Duties of Board Officers

2:250-E2, Immediately Available District Public Records
and Web-Pested Reports and Records

2:260, Uniform Grievance Procedure

5:10, Equal Employment Opportunity and Minority
Recruitmeirt

5:20, Workplace Harassment Prohibited

5:20-ATL, Bample Questions and Considerations for Con-
ducting the Internal Harassment in the Workplace
Investigation.

3:20-E, Resolution {o Prohibit Sexual Harassment

5:120, Employee Ethics; Conduct; and Conflict of Interest

5:120-AF1, Statement of Econornic Interests for Employees

5:250, Leaves of Absence

5:330, Sick Days, Vacation, Holidays, and Leaves

7:20, Harassment of Students Prohibited

7:180, Prevention of and Response to Bullying, Intimida-
tion, and Harassment

may now implement an e-learning program for use during
emergency days when students are unable fo physically at-
tend, provided they follow the specific approval and public
hearing process outlined in the law.

The following PRESS materials are updated:

2:20, Powers and Duties of the School Board; Indemnification

2:20-H, Waiver and Modification Request Resource Guide
5:200, Terms and Conditions of Employment and Dismissal
6:20, School Year Calendar and Day

6:150, Home and Hospital Instruction




Open Meeﬁngs Act (OMA) and Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) Amendments

The following laws and one Illinois Supreme Court case of 1L, 77 N.E. 3d 625 (111 2017) (holding that before tak-
pertaining to OMA. (5 TLCS 120/) and POIA (5 TLCS 140/) ing final action on a matter, public bodies must make
impacted the PRM: a public recital containing “sufficient detail to identify

the particular transaction or issue but [they] need not

1. BILCS120/2 ded by P.A. 101-459, d
v /2(c)(1), amendied by Sxpanes provide an explanation of its terms or its significance”).

the exceptions of OMA. io include closed session cdliscus-

sions pertaining to contractors and/or volunteers. The following PRESS materials are updated:
2. BILCS 140/7(kk), added by F.A. 101-434, eff. 1-1-20, was 2:200, Types of Scho_ol Board Meetings
an Alliance legislative initiative; it exempts distrct 2:220, School Board Meeting Procedure
credit card numbers and other financial account infor- 2:220-E2, Motion to Adjourn {o Closed Meeting
mation from disclosure under POIA. 2:220-E6, Log of Clesed Meeting Minutes

2:250, Access to District Public Records

3. Bd.ofEd. v, Springfield Sch, Dist. No, 186 v. Atty. Gen,

Employment: Salary History and RIF Rights

The IlI. General Assembly enacted the following Jegislation 2. 105ILCS 5/10-23.5, amended by P.A. 101-46, guarantees

aimed at narrowing the gender pay gap and protecting the that educational support personnel maintain any rights
benefits of educational support personnel subject to a redue- accrued during their prior service if they are laid off
tion-in-force: and recalled o a vacant position within the statuiory

recall period. .

1. 8201LCS112/10, amended by PA. 101-177, prokibits an
The following PRESS materials are updated:

employer from screening applicants based on wage or

salary l‘l.'iS'CO.'L‘)Jr or from requiring applicants to disclose 5:10, Equal Fmployment OPPQrtumty and M1n0r1ty

wage or salary history as a condition of employment. The Recruitiment

law also makes it unlawful for an employer to pay an 5:30, Hiring Process and Criteria

employee less because of the employee’s sex or becanse 5:30-AP1, Interview Questions

an employee is African-American if the individualis per-  5:200, Terms and Conditions of Employment and Dis-

forming substantially similar egutal work as the opposite missal

sex, or nori-African Americar, as the case may be. 5:290, Employment Termination and Suspensions
Curriculun
The Il General Assembly amended many School Code 4. 106 TLCS 57272513 (final citation pending), added by
provisions to clarify existing instruction and curriculum -~ P.A, 101-152, allows districts to offers a course on hunt-
requirements and add new ones. These included: ing safety as part of the curriculum during the school

1 105 ILCS 5/27-310, added by BA. 101-254, eff. 7-1-20, day or as part of an after-school program.

reguires af least one semester of civics education consis- 5. 105 ILCS 5/27-23.13 (final citation pending), added by

tent with the Jil. Learning Standards for social science P.A. 101-347, eff. 1-120, allows workplace preparation

in gracles 6, 7, or 8. fnstruction in grades 9 through 12 that covers legal

2. “105TL.C8 5/27-21, smended by two Pualic Acts protections in the worlplace, including protection
against sexual harassment and racial and other forms of

a. DA 101227 eff. 7-1-20, requires study of the roles diserimination and protections for employees.

and contributions of lesbian, gay, bisexual, and
transgender people in the history of Ilinois and the & 105I1LS 5/27:24:2, amended by PA. 101183, eff. 1-1:20), per-
mits distriets to allow a studertt to take a portion of the driver

i tates; and

United States; an ecducation course through a distance learning course, which
b. PA. 101‘341, eff. 1"1"'20, rqulil'ES the Study Of Illjnois isdetermined ona Case_by.case basis and mustbe EIPPI'OVEd

history. by the district’s administration, the student’s driver’s educe-

3. 1051045 5/27-22(e)(3), amended by PA. 101-46, eff. 1120, tion teacher, and the student’s parent/guardian.
clarifies that substitutions for a year of mathematics are 7. Two Public Acts addressed health education:
E i d d pl t compitter sci
allowed wih an advanced placement computer science a. 105TLCS 5/27.91, amended by PA. 101579, eff. 1-1-
coutse. . ,
20, details requirements for sex education; and




b, The Critical Health Problems and Compre-
hensive Health Bducation Act, 105 ILCS 110/3,
amended by P.A. 101-305, eff. 1-1-20, details re-
quirements for comprehensive health education
instruction.

The following PRESS materials are updated:

6:60, Cuzriculum Content

6:60-AF, Cormprehensive Health Education Program

6:60-AT, El, Notice to Parenis/Guardians of Students
“Enrolled in Family Life and Sex Education Classes

6:180, Extended Instructional Programs

' Studfe;ﬁ Heaith: 'Meﬁ'&ii"_He&iﬁi and Medication Administration

20 ILCS 1705/76, added by P.A. 101-45, requites the 11l

The following laws passed during the 101st General Assem- 5.

bly impact student health issues: Dept. of Public Health fo create and maintain an online

1 105 ILCS 5/10-22.21b(d), added by PA. 101-205, eff, 1-1-20, database and resource page qn. its website theat contains
permits students to self-admirister medication if they mental health resources specifically geared toward
have en asthma action plan, an Individual Health Care school soctal workers, achool counselars, parents, teach-
Action Plan, an Illinois Food Allergy Emergency Action exs, and school support personnel,
Plan and Treafment Authorization Form, Section 504 6. 105ILCS5/22-85 (final citation pending), added by PA,
plan or IEF, provided the students have proper parent/ 101-478, eff. 1-1-20, requires law enforcement officers,
guardien and physician authorization and the pre- school resowzce officers, or other school security person-
scription Jabel. The plans must address how emergency nel to take steps to notify a student’s parent/guardian
situations will be handled. and ensure that the parent/guardian or other school

2. 105ILCS 145/27, added by PA. 101-428, permits a personnel are l?resent during questiqm'_rtg ifa §tu-denf:
district to maintain a supply of undesignated glucagon under 18, who is susp ected of committing a criminal act,
in any secure location that is immediately accessible to is detained and questioned on school grounds.
a school nurse or delegated care aide. The supply may ~ The following PRESS materials are updated:
only be used for students with diabetes care plans. 5:100, Staff Development Program |

3. 105ILCS 5/22-:33(g) (Ashley’s Law), ndded by P.A. 100-660 6:65, Student Social and Emotional Development
and amended by P.A. 101-370, eff. 1-1-20, requires school 7:150, Agency and Police Interviews
boards to adopt a policy regarding the administration 7:190-AP8, Student Re-Engagement Guidelines
of a medical cannabis infused product to students who 7:190-E3, Memorandum of Understanding
ave regisiered qualifyying patients under the MCPA (410 7:200, Suspension Procedures
ILCS 130/, amended by PA. 101-363), and in addition to 7:270, Administering Medicines o Students
allowing a student’s delegated care aide(s) to administer 7:270-APT, Dispensing Medication
it, allow a school nutse or administrator to administer if, 7:270-AT2, Checklist for District Supply of Undesighated
and/or the student to self-administer. For more details, Asthma Medication, Bpinephrine Injectors, and-/or
go to the discussion of Ashley’s Lew in the Legalization Opioid Antagonists, and/or Glucagon - RENAMED
of Cannabis Bundle, above, 7:270-F1, Schoel Medication Authorization Form

4. 1051LCS 5/10-22.39, amended by PA. 101350, off. 1-1:20, 7:270-E2, School Medication Authorization Form - Medi-

prograra to satisly the training for licensed staff and admin-
istrators on mental ilfness and suicidal behavior in. youth,

FAFSA Completion

cal Cannabis
7:290, Suicide and Depression Awareness and Prevention
7:290-AT, Resource Guide for Implementatioh of Suicide
and Depression Awareness and Prevention Program

this requirement. If a student cannot meet this requirement
due {o extenuating circumstances (as determined by the
district) and the principal attests that the district made a
good faith effort to assist the student or his/her parent/
guardian in meeting the requirement, then the disirict must
award the student a high school diploma if the student has
otherwise met all graduation requirements. The following
PRESS materials are tpdated:

6:300, Graduation Requirements

6:300-E2, State Law Graduation Requirements

6:300-B3, Form for Exemption from Financial Aid
Application Completion - NEW

105 ILCS 5/22-85 (final citation pending), added by P.A. 101-
180, eff. 6-1-20, requires that beginning with the 2020-2021
school year, for a student to receive his/her high school di-
ploma, his/her parent/guardian (or the student, if 18 years
old or legally emancipated), must either (1) file a Free Appli-
cation for Federal Student Aid (FAFSA) with the U.S. Dept.
of Bducation or an application for State financial aid, or (2)
file a waiver on an Il State Board of Education form jndi-
cating the parent/guardian or student understands what
the FAFSA and State financial aid applications are and have
chosen not to file. High schools must also provide parents/
guardians and students with the support necessary to meet




Student Records Destruction

Duge to the diligent work of the Til. Council of School Attorneys
and the Iil, Statewide School Management Alliance, the IIL.
School Student Records Act (ISSRA), 105 ILCS 10/4(h}, amend-
ed by P.A. 101161, allows additional methods for providing
reasonable prior notice of student records destruction. Before
this amendment, districts were only permitted to notify a
student of the destruction schedule for his/her permanent and
temporary school student records at the student’s Jast known
address, Now, notificatiot may occur through (1) notice in the
school’s parent or student handbook, (2) publication in a news-
paper published in the school district or, if none is published,
in a newspaper of general circulation in the school district,

{3) U.8. mail delivered to the last known address, or (4) other
means provided the notice is confirmed to have been received.

Miscellaneous

The following PRESS materials are updated due to mis-
cellaneous legislative, administrative rule, clean-up, and/
or contintious review changes. These are also detailed in
the Revisions to Policies, Administrative Procedures, and
Exhibits Table in numerical order beginning on p. 10.
The following PRESS materials are included in this catch-
all bundle:
2:70, Vacancies on the School Board - Filling Vacancies
2:70-E, Chacklist for Filling Board Vacancies by Appoint-
ment . . o
2:250-A¥2, Protocols for Record Preservation and Devel-
opment of Retention Schedules '
3:50, Administrative Personnel Other Than the Superin-
tendent
4:15-AFP1, Peotecting the Privacy of Social Securrity Num-
bers - RENUMBERED .
4:30, Revenue and Investments
4:40, Incurring Debt
4:110, Transportation
4:140, Waiver of Student Fees
5:190, Teacher Qualifications
5:220, Substitute Teachers
5:220-AP, Substitute Teachers

The following PRESS materials are updatec:

7:50-AP, School Admissions and Student Transfers To
and From Non-District Schools

7:340, Student Records

7:340-AP1, School Student Records

7:340-AP1, B1, Notice to Parents/Guardians and Stu-
dents of Their Rights Concerning a Student’s School
Records

7:340-AP2, Storage and Destruction of Schoot Student
Records )

7:340-AP2, El, Letter Containing Schedule for Destruc-
tion of School Student Records

5:250-AF, School Visitation Leave
5:285-AF, Drug and Alcohol Testing for School Bus and
Comumercial Vehicle Drivers
6:15, School Accountability
6:170-AP2, El, District Annual Report Card Required by
Every Student Succeeds Act (ESSA)
6:210, Instructional Materials
6:270, Guidance and Counseling Program
6:300-E1, Application fora Diploma for a Service Mem-
bet Killed in Action or for Veterans of WW I, the Ko-
rean Conflict, or the Vietnam Conflict - RENAMED
6:310, High School Credit for Non-District Expariences;
Course Substitutions; Re-Entering Students
6:320, High School Credit for Proficiency
7:190-AP7, Student Discipline Guidelines
8:95-AP Parental Involvement
8:95-F1, Letter Notifying Parents/Guardians of School
Visitation Rights
Please also spend time reviewing the online FRESS Com-
mittee Worksheets for these materials, which will provide
further, moxe on-the-gpot detailed explanations in the
footnotes, along with added comment boxes by the PRESS
Editors when necessary.

PRESS lIssue 102 Trivia
491 PRM pages ¢ 1,109 footnotes » 132,770 words ¢ 101 PRM materials




Revisions fo Policies, Administrative Procedures, and Fxhibits

Number and Title

Revision Descriptions

2:20, Powers and Duties of the-
Schao! Board; Indemnification

The policy and footnotes are updated in response to 105 ILCS 5/10-23.12(c) and 105
ILCS 5/21B-75(b), respectively added and amended by P.A. 101-531, regarding board
determinations that an employee has willfully or negligently failed to report suspect-
ed child abuse/neglect. Additional continuous improvement updates are made to the
policy and footnotes.

td

2:20-E, Waiver and Modi-
fication Request Resource
Guide

The exhibit {s updated in respanse to 105 ILCS 5/10-19.05(d), added by PA. 101-12,
allowing parent-teacher conferences to count as a fult day of attendance under certain
configurations, :

2:70, Vacancies on the
School Board - Filling
Vacancias

The policy and footnotes are updated. The policy is updated in response to 105 ILCS
5/10-10, amended by P.A, 101-67, &ff, 1-1-20 (extending the timeline for a board to fill &
member vacancy from 45 to 60 days). The footnotes are updated for the same reason,
to address holdover incumbent board members, and for continuous Improvement.

2:70-E, Checklist for Filling
Board Vacancies by Ap-
pointment

The exhibit is updated in response tor

1. 105 ILCS 5/10-10, amended by P.A. 101-67, eff. 1-1-20, extending the timeline for
a board to fill a member vacancy from 45 to 60 days. _
2. 105 ILCS 5/10-10.5, amended by P.A. 100-800, requlring an at-large election
" proposition i a vacancy for an area of residence remains unfilled,
3. Sltuations in which an incumbent board member may hold over his or her seat if it
went unfilled at an election. '
4, Other continuous improvements,

2:100, Board Membher Con-
flict of interest

The policy, Legal References, and footnotes are updated. The policy is updated with

“a new Federal and Stafe Grant Awards subhead in response to the Ill. State Board

of Education’s Procurement and Purchasing Checklist and the Grant Accountability

and Transparency Act {GATA} (30 1L.CS 708/). The footnotes are updated for the same
reasons, in response to the Ill. Governmental Ethics Act (GEA), 5 ILCS 420/, amended
by P.A. 101-221, and for contlnuous improvement. The Legal References are updated to
include GATA and in response to GEA, amended by P.A. 101221,

2:105, Fthics and Gift Ban

The policy, Legal References, Cross References, and footnotes are updated in response
to the State Officials and Employees Ethics Act, 5 ILCS 430/70-5, amended by P.A.
101-221, requiring boards to amend, by resolution, their sexual harassment policies by
2.9.20 to include a mechanism for reporting and independent review of sexual harass-
ment allegations made against board members by elected officials. The policy includes
a new subhead, Complaints of Sexual Harassment Made Against Board Members By
Elected Officials, A minor style change is also made to the palicy.

2:110, Qualifications, Term,
and Duties of Board Officers

The policy, Legal References, and footnotes are updated for the reason specified above
in 21105, Fthics and Gifi Ban. Additional continuous improvement changes are also
made to the policy and footnotes.

2:150-AP, Superintandent
Committees

The procedure and footnotes are updated as follows:

1. Renaming the Employee Prug-Substance Abuse Prevention Committee subhead,
adding text, and amending footnotes in response to the Cannabis Regulation and
Tax Act (CRTA), 410 ILCS 705/, added by P.A. 10127 (legalizing recreation cannabis
use for persons over the age of 21),

2. Adding text to the PERA (Ferformance Educational Reform Act) [oint Committee
and the RIF (Reduction in Force) Joint Committee subhead and jts footnote to
address 105 ILCS 5/24A-5.5, added by P.A. 101-591, requiring districts to develop
and implement a iocat appeals process for unsatisfactory teacher ratings by the
2020-2021 school year.

10

T e




iz

Revisions to Policies, Administrative Procedures, and Exhibits — continued

2:200, Types of School
Board Meetings

The policy, Legal References, and footnotes are updated. The policy is updated in
response to OMA, 5 ILCS 120/2{c){1), amended by P.A, 101-459, that expanded this
exception to include closed session discussions pertaining to specific Individuals who
serve as volunteers and/or contr actors. Other palicy changes delete outdated public

acts.
The footnotes are updated in response to:

1. ll. Educational Labor Relations Act (IELRA), 115 ILCS 5/18, amended by P.A. 100-

768, an Iil. Statewide School Management Alliance initiative requested by the Il
Council of School Attorneys (ICSA), clarifies that negotiating team strategy sessions
are excluded from the application of OMA.

2. New lll. Atty. Gen. Public Access Counselor Oplnions (PAOs) 16-13 and 18-12.

3. Local Government Wage Increase Transparency Act; 50 ILCS 155/5, amended by
P.A. 101-228, expands disclosable payments to also include payment for accumu-
lated sick leave.

4. Other minor stylistic and continuous lmprovement updates.

One non-substantive change is made to the Legal References.

1

2:220, School Board Meeting
Procedure

The policy and footnotes are updated. The policy is updated in response to:
1. PRESS Advisory Board member feedback to delete or-explanation from its text so

that the policy text reflects the court’s decision in Bd. of Ed. v. Springfield Sch. Dist.
No. 186 v. Atty. Gen. of lll,, 77 N.E. 3d 625 (lll 2017)(requiring public bodies to pro-

vide in a public recital “sufficient detail to identify the particular transaction or issue
but [they] need not provide an explanation of its terms or its significance”).
2. Other minor stylistic changes.

The footnotes are updated in response to!

1. The policy text changes,
2. Anon-binding Hl, Atty. Gen. Public Access Counselor Opinion (PAO) 2019 PAC

57660 addressing informing the public when a board member participates remotely,
3. Other non-substantive stylistic and continuous improvement updates,

2:220-E2, Motion to Ad-
journ to Closed Meeting

‘The exhibit is updated in response to OMA, 5 ILCS 120/2{c)(1}, amended by P.A. 101-
459, described above in 2:200, Types of Schoof Board Meetings.

2:220-:6, Log of Closed
Meeling Minutes

The exhibit is updated as described above in 2:220-E2, Motion to Adjourn to Closed
Meeting.

21350, Access to District
Public Records

The policy is unchanged. The fooinotes are updated in response to FOIA, 5 [LCS
140/7(kk), added by P.A. 101-434, eff. 1-1-20, exempting district credit card numbers
and other financial account information from disclosure under FOIA,

2:250-AP1, Access to and
Copying of District Public
Records

The exhibit is updated in response to the Personnel Records Review Act (PRRA), 820
ILCS 40/8, amended by P.A, 101-531, requiring the disclasure of personnel records
related o an incident or attempted incldent of sexual ahuse or severe physical abuse.
Additional continuous improvement updates are made to this exhibit.

2:250-AP2, Protocols for
Record Preservation and
Development of Retention
Schedules

The exhibit is updated to clarify Personal Information Protection Act (PIPA) mandates
for disposing of materials contalning personal information, and procedures for manage-
ment of electronic records. Additional continuous improvement updates are made to
this exhibit.

2:250-E2, Immedlately
Available Distrlct Public
Records and Web-Posted
Reports and Records

The exhibit is updated In response to 105 ILCS 5.10-20.69 (final citation pending),
added by P.A. 101-418, eff. 1-1-20, requiring districts to maintain and implement an
age-appropriate policy on sexual harassment that Is included in the schoel district’s
student handbool, as well as on a district’s wabsite.

u




Revisions to Policies, Administrative Procedures, and Exhibits — continued

2:260, Uniform Grievance The policy is updated for continuous improvement. The footnoles are updated for the |
Procedure reason specified above in 2:105, Ethics and Gift Ban, and far continuous improvement.
3:40-E, Checldist for the The exhibit is updated ir response to: [J

Superintendent Employ-
ment Contract Negotiation
Process

LMl Pension Code, 40 [LCS 5/15-155(g), amended by P.A, 10110, raising the cap
for board contributions to the Teachers Retirement System back to 6%.

2. 105 11CS 5/10-21.9, amended by PA. 101-531, modifying criminal background
checlk requirements.

Additional continuous improvement updates are made to the exhibit,

3:50, Administrative Person-
nel Other Than the Superin-
tendent

The policy Is unchanged. The footnotes are updated in response to 105 ILCS 5/21B-45,
amended by P.A. 101-85, eff, 1-1-20, requiring professiona! development training to be
offered on inclusive practices in the classtoom as part of license renewal. Other minor
stylistic changes are also made to the footnotes.

4:13, ldentity Protection

The policy, Legal References, and footnotes are updated. The policy is updated with a
new Treatment of Persenally Identifiable Information Under Grant Awards subhead
in response to the ill. State Board of Education’s Checklist for Protection of Personally
Identifiable Information Review and the Grant Accountability and Transparency Act

(GATA) (30 ILCS 708/). The footnotes are updated for the same reason, and fo incorpo;

rate an zmendment to PIPA, amended by P.A. 101-343, eff. 1-1-20, into the option in
footnote number 4.

4:15-AP1. Protecting the
Privacy of Socfal Security
Nurrbers

RENMBERED. Continuous improvement updates are made to thfs procedure.

4:15-AP2, Treatment of Per-
sonally [dentifiable Informa-
tion Under Grant Awards

NEW, The procedure is created for the reason discussed above in 4:15, fdentity Protection.

4:30, Revenue and Investments

The palizy, Legal References, and footnotes are updated in response to the Public
funds lnvestment Act, 30 ILCS 235/, amended by F.A. 101-473, eff. 1-1-20, requiring
boards to consider sustainability factors in making investment decisions.

4:40, Incurring Debt The policy is unchanged. The footnotes are updated in response to 105 ILCS 5/20-2, |
5/20-4, and 5/20-5, amended by P.A. 101-416. Continuous Tmproverent updates are
also made to the footnotes. '

4:60, Purchases and Contracts | The policy and footnotes are updated in response to: 1

1. 105 1LCS 5/10-21.9(c), amended by P.A. 101-531, requiring boards to consider the
status of a person who has been Issued an indicated finding for child abuse/ne-
glect as a condition of employment.

2. 105 1LCS 5/218-80(c), amended by P.A. 101-531, expanding the list of offenses for
which an individual’s edu¢ator license may be suspended or revoked.

Additional continuous Improvement updates are made to the policy and footnotes,

4:60-AP1, Purchases

The procedure, footnotes, and Legal References are updated in response to 105 ILCS
510-20.21(a), amended by P.A, 101-570, excepting contracts/purchases of fuel from
public bidding requirements. Other footnotes and the Legal References are updated In
response to 105 ILCS 5/10-21.9(c) and 105 ILCS 5/21B-80(c), amended by P.A. 101-531,
for the reasons stated in 4:60, Purchases and Contracts, above, Additional continuous
improvement updates are also made.

12




Revisions to Policies, Administrative Procedures, and Exhibits — continued

4:60-AP3, Criminal History
Records Check of Contrac-
tor Employees

Tha procedure is updated to incorporate changes to 105 ILCS 5/10-21.9(c} and 105
ILCS 5/21B-80(c), amended by P.A, 101-531, as discussed in 4:60, Purchases and Con-
tracts, above, Additional continueus improvement updates are made.

1

4:60-/\13;4, Federal and
State Award Procurement
Procedures

RENAMED, The procedure is updated in response to the Hl. State Board of Education’s
Procurement and Purchasing Checklist and the Grant Accountability and Trarspatency
Act (GATA) {30 ILCS 708/).

4:80, Accaunting and Audits

The policy and footnotes are updated in response to the Ill. State Board of Education’s

Equipment and Inventory Checklist and the Grant Accountability and Transparency Act

(GATA) (30 ILCS 708/}, and for continuous improvement, An optional new subhead,
Capitalization Threshald, is added to the policy.

4:80-AP3, Inventory Man-
agement for Federal and

NEW. The procedure is created for the reasons discussed above in 4:80, Accounting
and Audits.

State Awards
4110, Transportation The policy is unchanged. The footnotes are updated in response to 1. State Board of I
: Ecucation guidance regarding safety hazards due to criminal gang activity and other
minor continuous improvements.
4140, Walver of Student The policy is unchanged. The footnotes are updated in response to 105 1LCS 5/2-3,155, |

Fees

amended by P.A. 101227, eff, 7-1-20 {textbook block grant prograny).

4150, Facility Management
and Bullding Programs

The Legal References and footnotes are updated as follows:

1. A Legal Reference to 410 ILCS 35/25 is addad,
2. The footnotes are updated in respbnse to:

a.  Equitable Restrooms Act, 410 ILCS 35/25, added by P.A. 101-165, eff, 1-1-20,
requiring schools to identify all single-occupancy restrooms as all-gendes;
and

b. 105 ILCS 5/17:2.11(d), amended by P.A. 101-455, allowing districts to levy
taxes or issue bonds if necessary for school security purposes.

4170, Safety The policy is unchanged. The footnotes are updated in response to: [
1. 105 ILCS 128/45, added by P.A. 101-455, requiring the establishment of a threat
assessment procedure and threat assessment team.
2. 105 ILCS 128/25, amended by P.A. 101-455, requiring boards to review threat
assessment feam procedures during its annual meeting to review each building’s
emergency and crisls response plans,
3. 105 1LC5 5/10-20.69 (final citation pending), added by P.A. 101-548, allowing dis-
tricts to install a doar security locking means to prevent unwanied entry if certain
conditions are met.
4. 105 ILCS 5/2-3.176, added by P.A. 101-413, eff. 1-1-20, making ISBE grants avail-
able to support schoo! security improvements,
4170-AP1, Comprehensive The procedure is updated in response to 105 IL.CS 128/45, added by P.A. 101-455, and [T

Safety and Security Plan

105 1LCS 5/10-20.69 (final citation pending), added by P.A. 101-548. A new Appendix
B is added to illustrate the alignment of the Comprehensive Safety and Security Plan
with the Targeted School Violence Prevention Program.

13




Revisions to Policies, Administrative Procedures, and Exhibits — continued

41175, Convicted Child
Sex Offender; Screening;
Notifications

The policy is unchanged. The footnotes are updated in response to:

1. 105 ILCS 5/10-21.9(a-5) and (a-6), amended by P.A. 101-531, requiring checks
of the Statewide Sex Offender Database and Statewide Murderer and Violent
Offender Agrinst Youth Database every five years that an individual remains
employed by a district,

2. 105 ILCS 5/21.9(¢), amencled by P.A, 101-531, requiring the district superintendent
or regional superintendent to notify the State Supt. of Education within 15 business
days after receiving a record of conviction or a registration in response to one of
the above-noted database checks. ,

3. 105 ILCS 5/21.9(c) and {g), amended by P.A. 101-531, requiring hoards to consider
the status of a person who has been issued an indicated finding for child abuse/
neglect as a condition of employment or student teaching.

4. Code of Criminal Procedure of 1563, 725 ILCS 5/111-1(g), added by P.A, 101-521,
requiring the State’s Attornay to communicate with a school administrator when
prosecuting a schoo! employee for a sex offense.

El

4:475-AP1, Criminal Of-
fender Notification Laws;
Screening

The pracedure is updated in response to:

1. 105 ILCS 5/10-21.9(a-5), (a-6), and (e), amended by P.A. 101-531, as discussed in
4175, Convicted Child Sex Offender; Screening; Notifications, above,

2, 105 ILCS 5/21B-80, added by P.A, 101-531, expanding the list of offenses for
which an individual's educator license may be suspended or revoked.

4:190, Targeted Schoo! Vio-
lence Prevention Program

The policy is unchanged, The footnotes are updated in respohse to 105 ILCS 128/45, .
added by PA. 101-455, See 4:170, Safety, above. A continuous improvement update is-
made to the Cross References. .

4:190-AP2, Threat Assess-
‘ment Team (TAT)

The procedure and its footnotes are updated in response to 105 ILCS 128/45, added by
P.A. 101-455. See 44170, Safety, above.

510, Fqual Employment
Oppartunity and Minarity
Recruitment

The policy, Legal References, Cross References and fooinotes are updatéd. The policy
is updated in response to:

1. Victims’ Economic Security and Safety Act (VESSA), 820 ILCS 180/ amended by
P.AL101-221, eff. 1-1-20, adding gender vielence to the law’s protections,

2. Compassionate Use of Medical Cannabis Fitet Program Act, 410 ILCS 130,
amended by P.A. 101-363 and scheduled to repeal on 7-1-26, adding qualifying
conditions for medical cannabis use.

In addition to the reasons listed above for the policy updates, the footnotes are updat-
ed 1o Incorporate the creation of, or amendments io;

L Workplace Transpaiency Act, 820 ILCS 96/, added by P.A. 101221, eff. 1-1-20,
protecting employee disclosures about unlawful employment practices.

2. Illinois Human Rights Act, 775 ILCS 5/2-108, added by P.A. 101-221, eff, 1-1-20,
requiring employers {o disclose to the lll. Dept. of Human Rights infarmation
about adverse judgments and administrative rulings involving findings of unlawful
discrimination.

3. ll. Equal Pay Act of 2003, 820 ILCS 112/, amended by P.A, 101177, prohibiting
employers from requesting wage or salary histery from applicants or employees,

4. Reproductive Health Act, 775 1LCS 55/, added by P.A. 101-13, prohibiting State
and ocal governments from interfering with a woman’s right to make repreductive
decisions. .

5. 83 Fed.Reg. 65296, vacating certain employer weliness program regulations under
the Americans with Disabilities Act and Genetic Information Nondiscrfimination
Act,

Additional continuous improvement updates are made to the footnotes. Corrections
to the Legal References are made, and the Cross References are updated to reflect a
revised policy title. '

it




‘Revisions to Policies, Administrative Procedures, and Fxhibits — continued

5:20, Workplace Harassment
Prohibited -

The policy, Legal References, and footnotes are updated. The policy is updated in
response o

1. ML Human Rights Act, 775 ILCS 5/ amended by P.A. 101:221, eff. 1-1-20, (1)
expanding the definition of unlawful harassment and employer liability for certain
categories of employees and nonemployees, and (2) requiring annual sexual
harassment prevention training for all employees.

2, Continuous improvement changes,

In addlition to the reasons listed above for the policy updates, the footnotes are updat-
ed to incorporate the creation of or amandments to:

1 Workplace Transparericy Act, 820 IL.CS 96/1-30, added by P.A, 101-221, eff.
1-1-20, restricting the use of confidentiality clauses in settlement or termination
agreements.

2. State Officials and Employees Ethics Act, 5 ILCS 430/70-5, amended by P.A. 101-
221, requiring boards to amend, by resolution, their sexual harassment policies to
include a mechanism for reporting and independent review of sexual harassment
allegations made against board members by elected officials.

3. lll. Human Rights Act, 775 ILCS 5/2-108, added by PA. 101221, eff. 1-1-20,
requiring employers to disclose to the [l Dept. of Human Rights (IDHR) infor-
mation about adverse judgments and administrative rulings involving findings of
unlawful discrimination.

4, FOIA, 5 I1.CS 140/7.5(00), added by P.A. 101-221, eff. 1-1-20, exempting data
about settlement agreements involving unlawful discrimination that must be
reported to IDHR.

The Legat References are updated in response to 775 ILCS 5/, amended by P.A. 101-
221, eff. 1-1-20 and with a correction to a case title,

I

5:20-AF, Sample Questions
and Considerations for
Conducting the Intetnal Ha-
srassment in the Workplace
Investigation

The procedure is updated in response to the Ill. Human Rights Act, 775 1LCS 5/,
amended by P.A. 101-221, eff. 1-1-20, expanding the definition of unlawful harassment,

5:20-E, Resolution to Prohibit
Sexual Harassment

The exhibit is updated for the reason discussed above in 2:105, Ethics and Gift Ban.

5:30, Hiring Process and
Criteria

The policy and footnotes are updated to incatporate changes made to:

1. 105 ILCS 5/10-21.9(c) and (g), amended by P.A 101-531, regarding indicated find-
fngs of child abuse/meglect for applicants. ,

2. Equal Pay Act of 2003, 820 1L.CS 112/10, amended by P.A. 101177 (prohiblting
potential employers from asking applicants about salary history).

3. Contnuous fmprovement updates throughout.

The footnotes are updated to note the Artificial Intelligence Video Interview Act, 820
ILCS 42/, added by P.A. 101-260, eff. 1-1-20, alang with more continuous improvement
updates. ,

5:30-AP1, Interview Questions

The procedure is updated to align with the same laws discussed in 5:30, Hiring Process
and Criteria, above.,

5:30-AP2, Investigations

The procedure and footnotes are updated to incorporate changes made to:

L 105 ILC5 5/10-21.9, amended by P.A.s 101-72, requiring checks of the Statewide
Sex Offender Database and Statewide Murderer and Viclent Offender Against
Youth Database for substitute teachers,

2. 1051LCS 5/10-21.9, amended by P.A. 101-531, for reasons stated in 4:175, Convict-
ed Child Sex Offender; Screening; Notifications, above.

The Artificial Intelligence Video Interview Act, 820 ILCS 42/, added by PA. 101-260,
eff. 1-1-20, is added to the footnotes.

15




Revisions to Policies, Administrative Procedures, and Exhibits — continued

5:50, Drug- and Alco-
hol-Free Workplace;
E-Cigarette, Tobacco,_and
- Cannabjs Prohibition

RENAMED. "The new text in the policy’s title includes E-Cigarettes (PRESS Advisory
Board (PAB} feedback) and Cannabis {Cannabis Regulation and Tax Act (CRTA), 410
ILCS 7054 added by P.A. 101-27 legalizing recreational cannabis use for persons over
the age of 21). The policy, Legal References, Cross References, and footnotes are updat-

ed In response to:

1.
2.

SIS

The CRTA, 410 LCS 705/, added by P.A. 101-27.

Compassionate Use of Medical Cannabis Program Act (Medical Cannabis Program Act
(MCPA)), amencled by P.As, 101-27 and 101-363 and scheduled to repeal on 7-1-20
{described above in 5:10, fqual Employment Opportunity and Minority Recruitment),
The Right to Privacy in the Workplace Act (RPWA), B20 ILCS 55/5(h), amended by
P.A. 101-27. .

Changes to Ashley’s Law;, 105 ILCS 5/22-33, amended by P.A. 101-370, ff. 1-1-20.
The Prevention of Tobacco Use by Minors and Sale of and Distribution of Tobacco
Products Act, 720 ILCS 675, amended by BA. 101-2,

The regulation of e-cigarettes by the U.S. Food and Drug Administration at 21
C.ER, Parts 1100, 1149, and 1143, amended by 81 Fed. Reg, 28973.

Other contintious improvement updates to the Legal References given recent
current events and the impending legalization of recreational cannabis include
adding the Smake Free lilinois Act, 410 ILCS 82/, and the Code of Fthics for [llinois
Educators, 23 I Admin. Code Sec. 22.20.

|

5:90, Abused and Neglect-
ed Child Reporting

The policy, footnotes, and Cross References are updlated in response to:

L

2,

A new subhead Alleged Incidents of Sexual Abuse; Investigations is added to the policy,

Abused and Neglected Child Reporting Act, 325 11.CS 5/4(a)(4), added by P.A. 101-
564, eff. 1-1-20, defining the education personnel subset of mandated reporters.
Abused and Neglected Child Reporting Act, 325 ILCS 5/4(), amended by P.A. 101-
564, eff. 1-1-20, requiring initial mandated reporier training within three months of
employment and every three years after,

105 ILCS 5/22-85 (final citation pending), added by P.A. 101-531, requiring that
districts within a county served by an accredited Children's Advocacy Center (CAC)
coordinate with the CAC when investigating an alleged incident of sexual abuse,

105 ILCS 5/10-20.69 {final citation pending), added by P.A. 101-531, requiring
districts within a county served by a CAC to review sexual abuse investigation
policies and procedures to ensure consistency with new 105 1LCS 5/22-85,

105 ILCS 5/10-23.12(c), added by P.A. 101-531, allowing any district employee
(except far those licensed under 105 1L.CS 5/218) to be immediately dismissed for
negligent failure to report suspected child abuse or neglect.

105 ILCS 5/21B-75, amended by P.A. 101-531, allowing the State Supt. of Fducation fo
initiate educator licensure suspension and revocation for negligent failure to report,

The poficy text adds policy 7:20, Harassment of Studlents Prohibited,

5:100, Staff Development
Program

The Legal References and footnotes are updated. Legal References are updated in re-
sponse to the ll. Human Rights Act, 775 [LCS 5/2-109, added by P.A. 101-221, eff. 1-1-20,
and the Seizure Smart School Act, 105 ILCS 150/ added by P.A. 101-50, eff. 7-1-20. The
footnote 4 opticn for boards to list in-services in their policies is updated in response to!

L

Seizure Smart School Act, 105 [LCS 150/, added by P.A. 101-50, eff, 7-1-20, requir-
ing certain employees to fake trainings in the basics of seizure recognition, first
aid, and emergency protacols. ‘

Ill. Human Rights Act, 775 ILCS 5/2-109, added by P.A. 101221, eff, 1-1-20, re-
quiring annual sexual harassment prevention training for all employees,

105 ILCS 5/10-22.39, amended by P.A. 101350, eff. 1-1-20, permitting the use of
the Il Mental Health First Aid training program to satisfy the training for licensed
staff and administrators on mental illness and suicidal behavior in youth.

Abused and Neglected Child Reporting Act, 325 ILCS 5/4(j), amended by P.A. 101-
564, eff. 1-1-20, requiring mandated reporters to complete initial mandated reporter
training within three months of employment and at least every three years after that,

16

A = e




Revisions to Policies, Administrative Procedures, and Exhibits — continved

51120, Employee Ethics;
Conduct; and Conflict of
Interest

The policy, Legal References, Cross References, and footnotes are updated. Tha policy,

Legal References, and footnotes are updated to incorporate:

1. TheIll. State Board of Education’s Procurement and Purchasing Checklist and the
Grant Accountability and Transparency Act (GATA) (30 ILCS 708/). A new Federal
and State Grant Awards subhead is added to the policy.

2. Abused and Neglected Child Reporting Act, 325 ILCS 5/4(a)4), amended by P.A.
101-564, eff. 1-1-20, defining the education personnel subset of mandated report-
ers.

3. 105 ILCS 5/10-23.12(c), added by P.A. 101-531, defining negligent fallure to report
suspected child abuse/naglect by all district employees.

4. 105 ILCS 5/21B-75(b), amended by P.A, 101-531, defining negfigent faliure to
repoit suspected child abuse/neglect by a teacher.

5. lll. Human Rights Act, 775 ILCS 5/2-109, added by P.A. 101221, eff. 1-1-20, re-
quiring annual sexual harassment prevention training for all employees,

A new Cross Reference to the policy is also added.

O

5:120-AP1, Statement of
Economic Interests for
Employees

The procedure is updated in respanse to 5 ILCS 420/4A-106.5, added by P.A. 101-221,
streamlining the law requiring certain employees to file statements of economic interests.

5:120-AP2, Employee Con-
duct Standards

The procedure and footnotes are updated for the reasons discussed above in 5:50,
Diug- and Alcohol-Free Workplace; E-Cigarette, Tobacco, and Cannabls Prohibition;
5:90, Abused and Neglecied Child Reporting; and for the purpose of continuous im-
provement throughout.

5:125, Personal Technology
and Social Media; Usage
and Conduct

The policy is unchanged. The footnotes are updated in response to 105 ILCS 5/21B8-75,
amended by P.A. 107-531, allowing suspension or revocation of an educator license for
abuse/naglect of a child, or witlful or negligent failure to report suspected child abuse/
neglect.

51150, Personnel Records

The policy is unchanged. The footnotes are updated in response to PRRA, 820 11.CS
40/8, amended by P.A. 101-531, requiring the disclosure of personnel records refated
to an incident or attemnpted incident of sexual abuse or severe physical abuse.

5:150-AP, Personnel Re-
cords

The procedure is updated in response to PRRA, 820 ILCS 40/8, as noted above in
5:130, Personnel Records, as well as 820 |LCS 40/9, amanded by P.A, 101-531, allowing
the districts to gather records in an employee’s personnel file concerning activities/
associations with individuals/groups involved in physical, sexual, or other exploitation -
of a minor.

5:190, Teacher Qualifica-
tions

The policy is unchanged. The footnotes are updated tn response to 105 [LCS 5/27-24.2,
amendad by PA. 101-450, addressing qualification for contracted driver education teachers.

5:200, Terms and Condi- The Legal References updated in response to: [1
tions of Employment and L 105 ILCS 5/10-19.05(a), added by P.A. 101-12, restoring the five clock hour re-
Dismissal guirement; and
2. 105 ILCS 5/10-20.6 {final citation pending).
The footnotes are updated in response to 105 |LCS 5/24A-5.5, added by P.A. 101-591,
requiring dlistricts to develop and implemeant a local appeals process for unsatisfactory
teacher ratings by the 2020-2021 school year.
5:220, Substitute Teachers The policy is unchanged. A citation in the Legal References and Footnote 10 Is updat- |
ed. Footnote 7 is updated to reflect that due to P.A. 101-48, TRS annuitants may return
to teaching In a subject shortage area until 6-30-21 {previously 6-30-19),
5:220-AP, Substitute Teachers The procedure, footnotes, and Legal References are updated o correct citations. Foot- [

note 4 is added in response to 105 ILCS 5/24-5, amended by P.A. 100-513, regarding
evidence of freedom from communicable disease,

17

e




123

Revisions to Policies, Administrative Procedures, and Fxhibits — continued

5:250, Leaves of Absence

The pb!icy, Legal References and footnotes are updated. The policy is updated to

incorporate: : .

1. 105 ILCS 5/24-6, previously amended by P.A, 99-173, remaving the need foran
advanced practice nurse to have a wiliten collaborative agreement with a physi-
cian, ‘

2. VESSA, 820 ILC5 1804 amended by P.A. 101-221, eff. 1-1-20, acding gender vio-
lence to the law's protections,

3. Aminor continuous improvement update.

The footnotes are updated in response to the above and:

1. Dynak v, Bd. of Education of Wood Dale Sch. Dist. 7, 2019 Il App (2d) 180551, a

State appellate case finding that 105 ILCS 5/24-6 did not aliow a teacher to take
sick leave for birth after an intervening summer break.
2. Minor stylistic changes.

The Legal References are updated In response to the Service Member Employment and
Reemployment Rights Act, 330 ILCS 61/ added by P.A. 100-1101.

|

5:250-AP, School Visitation
Leave

The procedure is updated in response to the School Visitation Rights Act, 820 ILCS 147,
amended by PA. 101-486, eff, 8-1-20, allowing leave for school conferences, behavior-
al meetings, or etassroonractivities academic meetings related to an employee’s child.

5:260, Student Teachers

The policy is unchanged. The foatnotes are updated in response to 105 ILCS 5/10-
21.9(g), amended by P.A. 101-531, requiring boards to consider the status of a person
who has been issued an indicated finding for child abuse/neglect as a condition of
student teaching, Additional continuous improvement changes are made.

5:285, Drug and Alcohol
Testing for School Bus and
Commercial Vehicle Drivers

The policy is unchanged. The footnotes are updated In response to:

1. CRTA, 410 ILCS 705/, added by P.A. 101-27, eff. 1-1-20, legalizing recreational
cannabfs,
2. A minor style change.

5:285-AF, Drug and Alcohol
Testing for School Bus and
Commercial Vehicle Drivers

The procadure is updated in respanse to:

L CRTA, 410 ILCS 705/, added by P.A. 10127, eff. 1-1-20, legalizing racieational
cannabis.

2. 49 C.ER. Part 382, Subpart G, requiring employers to conduct checks of an
online federal Drug and Alcohol Clearinghouse before and during CDL drivers’
employment beginning on 1-6-20. :

3. Miner continuous improvements and stylistic changes.

5:290, Employment Termi-
nation and Suspensions

The policy is updated in response to 105 ILCS 5/10-23.12(c), added by P.A, 101-531,
and 105 ILCS 5/21B-75(b), amended by P.A, 101-531, permitting immediate dismissal of
non-licensed emplayees for willful or nagligent failure to report an instance of suspect-
ed child abuse or neglect. The footnotes are updated to incorporate:

1. The policy text changes.

2. 105 ILCS 5/10-23.5, amended by P.A. 101-46, guaranteeing that support parson-
nel maintain any rights accrued during their prior service if they are laid off and
recalled. -

The Cross References are also updated.

18

mon e i




Revisions to Policies, Administrative Procedures, and Exhibits — continued

5:330, Sick Days, Vacation,
Holidays, and Leaves

The policy, Legal References, and footnotes are updated. The policy is updated in response to:

1. 105 ILCS 5/24-6, previously amended by P.A. 99-173, removing the need for an
advanced practice nurse fo have a written collaborative agresment with a physician,

2. VESSA, 820 ILCS 180/, amended by PA. 101-221, eff. 1-1-20, adding gender vio-
lence to the law's protactions.

The footnotes are updated in response to;

1. VESSA, 820 JLCS 180/, amended by P.A. 101221, eff, 1-1-20, adding gender vio-
fence to the law's protections.

2. School Visitation Rights Act, 820 ILCS 147, amended by P.A. 101-488, eff, 8-1-20,
allowing lsave ior school conferences, b_ahﬂ;g_rg[mﬂgi or dassroﬂfﬁ-aeﬂvﬁes

academic meetings related to an employze’s child,
3. Other minor continuous improvement and stylistic changes,

The Legal References are updated in response to the Service Member Employment and
Reemployment Rights Act, 330 ILCS 61/, added by PA. 100-1101.

1

6:15, School Accountability

The policy Is unchanged. Footnote 7 is updated to align with changes to 105 ILCS 5/10-
17a, amended by PA 101-68, eff. 1-1-20, regarding school report card requirements. |

6:20, School Year Calendar
and Day

The Legal References and footnotes are updated. The Legal References include 105 ILCS
5/10-19.05, amendledt by P.A. 101-12 (addressing mirimum five clock hours to qualify as
a full day of attendance). The footnotes are updated to include this and the following:

1. Arab American Heritage Month, 5 ILCS 490/6, amended by P.A, 100-1150.
2. Other minor continuous improvement updates are made, including a final citation
update that was not final as of PRESS lssue 99 in Nov. 2018,

.6:60, Curriculum Content

The policy and footnetes are updated. The policy is updated as follows:

1. Civics education in 105 ILCS 5/27.3.10, added by P.A. 101-254, eff. 7-1-20 (requir-
ing at least one semester of civics education In accordance with the Ill. Learning
Standards for soctal science in grades 6, 7, or 8).

2, Addition of a sentence regarding examples of behaviors that violate policy 7:180,
Prevention of and Response to Bulling, Intimidation, and Harassment.

3. Additions io the text of paragraph 13's history topics to reflect 105 ILCS 5/27-21, amend-
ed by PA. 101227, eff. 7-1-20 {requiring study of the roles and contributions of lesbian,
gey, bisexual, and transgender {LGBT) people in the history of lll. and the U. 5; and 105
ILCS 5/27-21, amended by PA. 101-341, eff. 1-1-20 {requiring study of IIl. history).

4, Other stylistic and continuaus improvement updates.

The footnotes are updated with case law regarding the Pledge of Allegiance clarifica-
tions and options regarding new laws as follows:

1. 105 ILCS 5/27-3.10, added by P.A. 101-254, eff, 7-1-20, is added to clarify that
school districts may use private funding for civics education.

2. 105 ILCS 5/27.24.2, amended by PA. 101-183, eff. 1-1-20, is added to clarify that a
schoot district may decide to allow a student to take a portion of the driver educa-
tion course through a distance learning course, which is determined on a case-
by-case basis and must be approved by the district’s administration, the student’s
driver’s education teacher, and the student’s parent/guardian.

3. 105 ILCS 5/27-22(e)(3), amended by P.A. 101-464, eff. 1-1-20, is added for clarity
to explain that substitutions of an advanced placement computer science course
for a year of mathematics are allowed.

4. An option for boards that do not receive E-rate funds, but want to exceed the
requirements of the 105 1LCS 5/27-13.3 to include grades K-2 is added.

5. An option is added for boards to consider including a sentence on workplace
preparation instruction in grades 9 through 12 that covers legal protections in the
workplace, including protection against sexual harassment and racial and other
forms of discrimination and protections for employees is provided pursuant to 105
ILCS 5/27-23.13 (final citation pending), added by P.A, 101347, eff, 1-1-20.

6. An option is added for boards to consider including a course on hunting safety
as part of its curriculurm during the school day. 105 ILCS 5/27-23.13 (final citation
pending), added by P.A, 101-152.

19




Revisions to Policies, Administrative Procedures, and Exhibits — continued

6:60-AF, Comprehensive
Health Education Program

The footnotes are updated in response to:

L. 105 ILC5 110/3, amended by P.A. 101-305, ff, 1-1-20, detailing requirements for
comprehensive health education instruction.

2. 105 ILCS 5/27-9.1, amanded by P.A, 101-575, eff, 1-1-20, detailing requirernents
for sex education,

Additional continuous improvement updates are made to the procedure and footnotes.

N

6:60-AF, E1, Notice to Par-
ents/Guardians of Students
Enrolled in Family Life and
Sex Education Classes

The exhibit is unchanged. The footnotes are updated to incorporate changes to 105
ILCS 5/27-9.1, amendled by PA, 101-579, eff. 1-1-20, detailing requirements for sex
education.

6:65, Student Social and
Emotional Development

The policy is unchanged, The footnotes are updated in response to the following [aws:

1. 20 ILCS 1705/76, added by P.A. 101-45, eff. 1-1-20 (requiring the IIl. Dept. of Public
Health to create and maintain an online Mental Health Database and Resource
page on iis website with mental health resources).

2. 305 ILC5 5/5-5.23{(g), added by P.A, 101-461, eff. 1-1-20 (creating a Family Sup-
port Program (FSP) in the Dept. of Healthcare and Family Services, which was the
former Individual Care Grant program, to enable early treatment of youth, emerging
aclults, and transition-age adults with a serious mental illness or serious emotional
disturbance).

6:150, Home and Hospltal
Instruction

The policy and footnotes are updated in response to 105 ILCS 5/14-13.01(a-5), amend-
ed by PA. 100-863, clarifying that a written statement is needed from medical person-
nel to obtain home or hospital instruction,

6:170-AP2, E1, District An-
nual Report Card Required
by -Every Stucent Succeeds
Act (ESSA)

The procedure is updated to align with changes made to the district’s annual report
card requirement under the Every Student Succeeds Act by Pub.L, 115-224,

6:180, Extended Instruction-
al Programs

The policy is unchanged. The footnotes are updated in response to 105 1LCS 5/27-23.13
(final citation pending), added by P.A. 101-152, which allows districts to offer a course
on hunting safety as part of an after school program.

6:210, Instructional Mate-
rials

The policy is unchanged. Footnote 6 is updated to incorporate changes to 105 1LCS
5/28, amended by P.A. 10117,

6:270, Guidance and Coun-
seling Program

The policy is unchanged. The footnotes are updated to reflect 105 ILCS 5/10-22.24b,
amended by P.A, 101-280, (requiring that counseling services include discussion of all
post-secondary education options, including four-year colleges or universlties, commu-
nity calleges, and vocational schools).

6:300, Graduation Re-
quirements

The palicy and footnotes are updated in response to:

1. 105 LCS 5/22-85 (final citation pending), eff. 6-1-20, requiring students to
complete a FAFSA application, a state aid application, or an !SBE waiver form to
graduate.

2, 105 HLCS 5/22-27, amended by P.A. 101-131, to allow districts to award a diploma
to a service memiber killed in action.

The footnotes are also updated to reflect changes to graduation requirements refated to:

L. The State Seal of Biliteracy, 105 ILCS 5/2-3.159, amended by P.A. 101-503, eff,
1-1-20.

2. Math courses, 105 ILCS 5/27-22, amendad by P.A. 101-464, eff, 1-1-20,

3. The State's final accountability assessment, 105 ILCS 5/2-3.64a-5, amended by
P.As 100-7 and 100-1046.

20




Revisions to Policies, Administrative Procedures, and Exhibits — continued

6:300-E1, Application for
a Diploma for a Service
Member Killed in Action
ot for Veterans of WW Il
the Korzan Conflict, or the
Vietnam Conflict

RENAMED. The exhibit is updated to align with changes to 105 ILCS 5/22-27, amended
by P.A. 101-131, to allow districts to award a diploma to a service member killed in
action.

1

6:300-F2, State Law Gradu-
ation Requirements

The exhibit is updated %o reflect changes to graduation reqjuirernents related to math
courses and FAFSA completion, as discussed in 6:300, Graduation Requirements,

abgve. .

6:300-E3, Form for Exemp-
tion from Financial Aid
Application Completion

NEW, The exhibit is created to facilitate compliance with the FAFSA completion re-
guirement, as discussed in 6:300, Graduation Requirements, above.

6:310, High School Credlit
for Non-District Experienc-
es; Course Substitutions;
Re-Entering Students

The policy is unchanged, Footnotes are-updated in response to:

I. U.5. Dept. of Education (DOE} guidance on providing transition services to high
school students who have individualized education programs.

2. 105 ILCS 5/2-3.175, renumbered by P.A. 101-81.

3. 105 ILCS 5/27-22(e)(3), amended by P.A. 101-464, eff. 1-1-20, allowing certain
substitutions for students taking advanced placement computer science options.

4. 23 HLAdmin.Code §1.425(e)(2), clarifying limits for substituting physical education
course requirements with interscholastic or extracurricular athletic programs.

6:320, High 5chool Credit
for Proficiency

The policy is unchanged. Footnote 1 is updated to align with State Seal of Biliteracy
requirements under 105 1LCS 5/2-3.159, amended by P.A. 101-503, eff. 1-1-20,

7120, FHarassment of Stu-
dents Prohibited

The policy, Cross References, and footristes are updated. The policy and footnotes are

updated in response to:

1. 105 ILCS 5.10-20.69 (final citation pending), added by P.A. 101-478, eff, 1-1:20,
requiring districts to maintain and implement an age-appropriate policy on sexual
harassment that is included in the school district’s student handbook, as well as

on a district’s webslte.
2. 105 ILCS 5/10-20.69 (final citation pending) and 105 ILCS 5/22-85 (final citation
pending), added by P.A. 101-531, for reasons stated in 5:90, Abused and Neglect-

ed Child Reporting, above.
A Cross Reference to policy 5:90 is added to ensure a coordinated response to afleged

- incidents of sexual abuse of a student by schoo! personnel,

7:50-AP, School Admis-
sions and Student Transfers
To and From Non-District
Schools

The procedure is updated in response to 105 ILCS 10/4(h), amended by P.A, 101-161,
allowing additional methods for providing prior notice of student records desiruction.
Additional continuous improvement updates are made to the procedure and Legal
References.

7150, Agency and Police
Interviews

The policy, footnotes, Legal References, and Cross References are updated in response
to 105 ILCS 5/22-85 (final citation pending), added by PA. 101-478, eff, 1-1-20, pre-
scribing preconditions fo the interview of a student at school by a law enforcement
officer, school resource officer, or other school security personnel when the student

is suspected of criminal wrongdoing. Footnote 1 is supplemented with February 2019
guidance from the Privacy Technical Assistance Center regarding school law enforce-
ment units and the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act {FERPA},

7:180, Prevention of and
Response to Bullying, Intimi-
dation, and Harassment

The policy, Cross References, and footnotes are updated. The policy and footnotes
are updated to include reference to 7:315, Restrictions on Publications; High Schools,
for high school and unit districts. The footnotes are also updated in response to 105
ILCS 5/2-3.176, added by P.A. 101-438 (safe and healthy learning grant), A new Cross
Reference Is added.

2

e

P s A g Y




Revisions fo Policies, Administrative Procedures, and Exhibits — continued

7:240-AP1, Code of Con-
duct for Extracurricular
Activities

The procedure and foctnotes are updated in regponse to:

1. The regulation of e-cigareties by the U.S. Food and Drug Administratior at 21.
C.FR. Parts 1100, 1140, and 1143, amended by 81 Fed. Reg. 28973.

2. The CRTA, 410 ILCS 705/, added by P.A. 10127

3. Compassionate Use of Medical Cannabis Program Act {Medical Cannabls Program

- Act (MCPA}), amended by P.As. 101-27 and 101-363 and scheduled to repeal on

7-1-20 (described above In 5:10, Equal Employment Opportunity and Minority
Recruitment).

4, Changes in Ashley’s Law, 105 ILCS 5/22-33, amended by P.A. 101-370, &ff. 1-1-20.

5. Other continuous improvement and stylistic updates are made.

Cl

7:270, Administering Medi-
cines to Students

The policy, Legal References, Cross References, and footnotes are updated. The policy
is updated in response to:

1. 105 ILCS 5/10-22.21b(d), added by P.A. 101205, eff, 1-1-20 requiring Emergen-
cy Action Plans for each student who wishes to self-administer medication and
addressing liability, indemnification, and hold harmless provisions.

2. 1051LCS 145/27, added by P.A. 101-428, which permits a district to maintain &
supply of undesignated glucagon in any secure location that Is immediately acces-
stble to a school nurse or delegated care aide,

3. 105 ILCS 5/22-33(g) (Ashley’s Law), added by P.A. 100-660 and amended by P.A,
101-370, eff. 1-1-20 requiring school boards to adopt a policy regarding the ad-
ministration of a medical cannabls infused product to students who are qualifying
registered patients under the Compassionate Use of Medical Cannabis Program
Act, 410 1LCS 130/, amended by P.A. 101-363 and scheduled to repeal on 7-1-20,
and in addition to allowing a student's delegated care aide(s) to administer it, allow
a schoo! nurse or administrator to administer it, and/or the student him or herself,

4. Other continuous improverrent and stylistic updates.

The footnotes are apdated in response to the laws detailed in the policy.

The Legal References are updated in response to 105 ILCS 145/, added by PA. 101-428
(undesignated glucagon) and the Compassionate Use of Medical Cannabis Pitet Pro-
grarr Act 410 ILCS 130/, amended by P.A, 101-363 and scheduled to repeal on 7-1-20.

7:270-AP1, Dispensing
Medication

The procedure and Legal References are updated to align with the same Jaws discussed
in 7:270, Administering Medicines to Students, ahove,

7:270-AP2, Checklist for
District Supply of Undesig-
nated Asthma Medication,
Epinephrine Injectors,
Opioid Antagonists, and/or
Glucagon

RENAMED. The procedure Is updated to align with the same laws discussed in 7:270,
Administering Medicines to Students, above, except for the cannabis-related laws.

7:270-Fi, School Medica-
tion Authorization Form

The exhibit is updated to align with the same laws discussed In 7:270, Administering
Medicines to Students, above, except for the cannabis-refated laws.

7:270-E2, Schoot Medica-
tion Authorization Form -
Medical Cannabis

The procedure s updated to align with the cannabis-related laws discussed in 7:270,
Administering Medlcines to Students, above.

7:290, Suicide and De-
pression Awareness and
Prevention

The palicy is unchanged. The footnotes are updated in response to:

1. 105 ILCS 5/10-22.39, amended by P.A, 101-350, as discussed in 5:100, Staff Devel-
opment Program, above,

2. ISBE suicide prevention resources.

3. Other continuous improvement and stylistic updates are made,

= S e

N AR R T




Revisions to Policies, Administrative Procedures, and Exhibits — continued

7:290-AP, Resource Guide
for Implementation of
Suvicide and Depression
Awareness and Prevention
Program

The procedure is updated with ISBE suicide prevention resources, and other continu-
ous improvement and stylistic updates are made.

[

7:340, Student Records

The policy is unchanged. Footnotes are updated in response to:

1. February 2019 guidance from the Privacy Technical Assistance Center regarding

school law enforcement units and FERPA.
2, 105 ILCS 10/4(h), amended by P.A, 101-161, as discussed in 7:50-AF, School Ad-
missions and Student Transfers To and From Non-District Schools, above.

7:340-AP1, School Student
Records

The procedure js updated in response to;

1. 105 {LCS 10/4(h), amended by P.A, 101-161, as discussed in 7:50-AP, School Ad-
misstons and Student Transfers To and From Non-District Schoofs, above.

2, 105 ILCS 10/2(f), amended by P.A, 101-515, placing related service logs in the

student femporary record.

ISBE military recruitment access guidance.

4, Other continuous improvement updates,

w

7:340-AF1, E1, Notice 1o
Parants/Guardians and
Students of Their Rights
Concerning a Student's
School Records

The exhibit and Footnote 3 are updated in response to 105 ILCS 10/2{), amended by
P.A. 101-515, as discussed in 7:340-AP1, Schoo! Student Records. Other continuous
improvement and stylistic updates are made.

7:340-AP2, Storage and De-
struction of School Student
Records

The procedure js updated in response to 105 ILCS 10/4(h}, amended by P.A, 1G1-161, as
discussed in 7:50-AP, School Admissions and Student Transfers To and From Non-Dis-
trict Schools, above. Other continuous improvement and stylistic updates are made,

7:340-AP2, El, Letter
Containing Schedule for De-
struction of School Student
Recards

The exhibit is updated in response to 105 ILCS 10/4¢h}, amended by P.A. 101161, as
discussed in 7:50-AF, School Admissions and Student Transfers To and From Non-Dis-
trict Schoofs, above. Other continuous improvement and stylistic updates are made.

8:30, Visitors to and Con-
duct on Scheol Property

The policy, Legal References, Cross References, and footaotes are updated in response to:

1. The CRTA, 410 ILCS 705/, added by P.A, 101-27;

2. Compassionate Use of Medical Cannabis Program Act (Medical Cannabis Program
Act (MCPA)), amended by P.As, 101-27 and 101-363 and scheduled to repeal on
7-1-20;

3. Changes to Ashley’s Law, 105 1L.CS 5/22-33, amended by P.A. 101-370, eff. 1-1.20;

4. Continuous improvement clarifications te footnotes 20 and 21 regarding the text
of the policy purposefully baing broader than 105 1LCS 5/24-24, and requiring the
board to provide hearings when ejecting persons from both scheol events and
meetings with instructions for boards that wish to narrow the policy text;

5. Continuous improvement suggestions from PRESS subscribers and the PRESS
Advisory Board (PAB) to align with 105 ILCS 5/27-23.7; and

6. Stylistic changes are made to the Legal References.

8:95-AP, Parental Involvement

The procedure is updated in response to 105 ILCS 5/10-22.31, amended by P.A. 101-
164, requiring a district to provide notice to parents/guardians if it intends to withdraw
from a special education cooperative.

8:95-E1, Letter Notifying
Parents/Guardians of School
Visitation Rights

The exhibit is updated for the reason explained above in 5:250-AF, School Visitation
Leave,

24







